
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

August 29, 2016 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
August 8, 2016 

8. TRANSFERS 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM084_08_29 _16 Ltr RE: Amp Music Downtown, T. Stewart 
• COMM085_08_29 _16 Walk for Kenyan Girls' Education 
• COMM086 08 29 16 Walk for the Poor 
• COMM088_08_29_16 FY2016 Year-End Financial Report 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
First Appointments 

• APPT063_08_29_16 Renee Bourdeau 376 High St 
• APPT064 _ 08 _ 29 _16 Constance Preston 18 Atwood St 

Re-Appointments 
• APPT065_08_29 _16 Byron M. Getchell 14 Milk St 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• COMM087 _08_29 _16 Payson Sh·eet Block Party 

ZBA 
Tree Co1m11iss ion 

(Approve) 

(L&P) 
(PS) 
(PS) 
(B&F) 

311 /2020 
10/1/2017 

Tree Commission (alt) 5/ l/201 9 

Page 1 



13. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT057 08 08 16 - - -
• APPT058 08 08 16 - - -
• APPT059 08 08 16 - - -
• APPT060 08 08 16 - - -
• APPT061 08 08 16 - - -
• APPT062 08 08 16 - - -

14. ORDERS 

KimKudym 
Joe Lamb 
Paul C. O'Brien 

Second Reading 
44 Ha leSt 
14 Russia St 
4838 Merrimac St 

Maureen Louise Pomeroy 

Richard Puopolo 
62 Boardman St 
169 Apache Wy 
13 Cushing St, Sal Julie Languirand 

Tree Conun 
Planning Board 
CPC 
ZBA 
Asst Harbonnaster 
Treasurer/Collector 

• ORDR067 _08_29 _ 16 Hillside Ave, Cottage Ct - Resident Parking 
• ORDR068_08_29 _16 High Street - Resident Parking 
• ORDR069 _08_29 _16 Hancock St, Chestnut St - Parking Restrictions 
• ORDR070_08_29 _16 Bus Stop @ Water and Charles Streets Moved 
• ORDR071_08_29 _16 Blind Person Sign 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC015_08_29 _16 25 MPH Speed Zones 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR009_02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_ 16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of$25,000 Repairing Brown ' s Wharf Culvert (COTW) 

• ORDR039 _05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 

• TRAN023_08_8_ 16 Solid Waste Fee ( 40,000) to HHWaste (20,000) and Chipper (20,000) 
• TRAN024_08_8_16 Parks, Maintenance (l 0,000) toP-TEmp (1 0,000) 

• ORDR058 08 08 16 - - -
• ORDR059 _08_08_16 

• ORDR060 08 08 16 - - -

CPC Recommendations For FY17 
$615 ,000 Plum Island Sewer Valve Pit Monitoring System Capital Project 
$835,000 is Appropriated to Various Drainage Projects 

5/ l/2018 
8/31 /2021 
5/112019 
8/ l/2021 

8/ 112019 
8/30/2019 

• ORDR061 08 08 16 - - -
• ORDR062_08_08_16 

Spending Limit for Medicare/Medicaid Revolving Fund from $15,000 to $25 ,000 
$60,000 Appropriated for New Harbotmaster Facility 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• COMM063_06_ 13_ 16 Letter from Abutters of the I-95 Project 

Joint Education 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_ 16 Licensing Commission Acousti c & Amplified Ente1iainment 
• COMM059 _05_31_16 Letter re: Sign Committee 

City Council Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 2 



• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslunan (COTW) 
• ODNC013_07_11_16 Amend Outdoor Seating (Two Year Renewals) 
• COMM077_08_08_16 Communications re: Seacoast Taxi 
• COMM082_08_08_16 Atria Gratitude Day 
• ORDR063_08_08_16 ACO Contract with W Newbury & Nbpt Extension to June 30, 2017 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch ll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM081_08_08_16 Marquand Lane Letter re: Tow Truck 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: Hiring Process for Building Commissioner 
• ORDR055_06_27_16 Orderre: Surplus Propetty- WWTP 
• COMM076_07_11_16 LATE FILE Boyd Dtive Petition 
• ODNC014_08_08_16 Zoning Amend Sidewalks/Trees Sec XI-Ketal 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR011_02_29_16 Parking - Sectionl3-168, Winter Hours Restrictions, Certain Streets 
• COMM062_06_13_16 Newburypmt HalfMarathon 
• COMM063_06_13_16 Letter from Abutters ofthe I-95 Project 
• COMM080_08_08_16 Special Event App Old Nbpt Day at Mall 
• COMM081_08_08_16 Marquand Lane Letter re: Tow Truck 
• COMM083_08_08_16 Special Event App Grand Tasting App Inn St 9/22/16 
• ORDR064 08 08 16 List of Crosswalks- add walk on Merrimac St near Caldwell Ct and Kent at Me1Timac - - -

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Pennit 
• ODNC012_05_31_16 Amend Sign Ordinance Chapter 12.3 et al 
• ORDR065_08_08_16 Licensed Contractor Guaranteed Builders 
• ORDR066 08 08 16 Licensed Contractor Masterson Construction - - -

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

19. ADJOURNMENT 

City Counci l Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

August 8, 2016 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Thomas O'Brien, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was 
recited. The City Council President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The fo llowing Councillors answered 
present: Cronin, Devlin, Earls, Eigem1an, Giunta, Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, Cameron, Connell , O'Brien. All present. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor' s update, APPT062_08_08_16, COMM083_08_08_16, cover letter for 

Maureen Pomeroy, version 2 of agenda 
Motion to waive the rules, to accept late fi les, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Nonnan Hansen 
2. Ted Epstein 
3. Aru1 Onnond 
4. Joe Lamb 
5. Sheila Mullins 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

12 Carleton Drive 
46 Warren Street 
38R Merrimac Street 
14 Russia Street 
7 Parsons Street 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

CPC Award 
Licenses 
Chamber Events 
Pla1ming Board 
Sidewalks 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
July 11 , 201 6 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN023_08_8_16 Solid Waste Fee (40,000) to HHWaste (20,000) and Chipper (20,000) 
• TRAN024_08_8_16 Parks, Maintenance (10,000) to P-T Emp (10,000) 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM 077 08 08 16 Communications re: Seacoast Taxi - - -
• COMM080_08_08_16 Special Event App Old Nbpt Day at Mall 
• COMM081_08_08_16 Marquand Lane Letter re: Tow Truck 
• COMM082_08_08_16 Atria Gratitude Day 

10. APPOINTMENTS 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 

(L&P) 
(PS) 
(PS, NCS) 
(L&P) 

Page 1 



• APPT057 08 08 16 - - - Kim Kudym 44 HaleSt Tree Comrn (alt) 5/ l/2018 

• APPT058 08 08 16 Joe Lamb 14 Russia St Plamung Board 8/31 /2021 - - -
• APPT059 08 08 16 Paul C. O'Brien 483B Merrimac St CPC 5/ l/2019 - - -
• APPT060 08 08 16 - - - Maureen Louise Pomeroy 62 Boardman St ZBA 8/ l/202 1 

• APPT061 08 08 16 - - - Richard Puopolo 169 Apache Wy Asst Harbormaster 8/ l/20 19 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid , seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor O'Btien, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM078EP _08_08_16 Outdoor Seating, Loretta's - Emergency Preamble 

Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Giunta. I 0 yes, 1 present. Motion 

passed . 

• COMM078_08_08_16 Outdoor Seating, Loretta's Pleasant St 
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

• COMM079EP _08_08_16 Outdoor Seating, Commune/Caffe Di LLC - Emergency Preamble 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Earls. 10 yes, 1 present. Motion passed. 

• COMM079 _08_08_16 Outdoor Seating, Comrnune/Caffe Di LLC 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 

• COMM083_08_08_16 LATE FILE Grand Tasting Celebration 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Counci llo r Cronin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT062 08 08 16 
LATE FILE 

First Reading 
Julie Languirand 13 Cushing St, Slsbry Treasurer 

Second Reading 

8/30/19 

Motion to approve second reading appointments collectively by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 
• APPT055_07_11_16 Patticia A. Moore Newburyport CPO N/A 
• APPT056 07 11 16 MJ Verde 18 Spring St, Nbpt Planning Brd 8/112 1 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR058_08_08_16 CPC Recommendations For FYI ? 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
• ORDR059 _08_08_16 $6 15,000 Plum Island Sewer Valve Pit Monitoring System Capital Project 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
• ORDR060_08_08_16 $835,000 is Appropriated to Various Drainage Projects 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

City Council Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 2 



• ORDR061_08_08_16 Spending Limit for Medicare/Medicaid Revolving Fund from $ 15,000 to $25,000 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid . So voted. 

• ORDR062_08_08_16 $60,000 Appropriated for New Harbonnaster Facility 

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

• ORDR063_08_08_16 ACO Contract with W Newbury & Nbpt Extension to June 30, 20 17 
Motion to refer to License & Pennits by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Counci llor Cameron. So voted. 

• ORDR064 08 08 16 List of Crosswalks - add walk on Merrimac St near Caldwell Ct and Kent at Merrimac 
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

• ORDR065 08 08 16 Licensed Contractor Guaranteed Builders - - -
Motion to refer to Public Utilities by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR066 08 08 16 Licensed Contractor Masterson Construction - - -
Motion to refer to Publ ic Utilities by Councillor Eigem1an, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

15. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC014_08_08_16 Zoning Amend Sidewalks/T rees Sec XI-K et a! 

Motion to refer to P lanning & Development by Councillor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase Fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase Fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept Gift of $25,000 Repairing Brown's Wharf Culvert (COTW) 

• ORDR039_05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $ 1.50 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• COMM063_06_13_16 Letter from Abutters of the I-95 Project 

Joint Education 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16 Licensing Commission Acoustic & Am plified Entertaimnent 
• COMM059 _05_31_16 Letter re: Sign Committee 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Caslun an (COTW) 
• COMM070_07_11_16 When Pigs Fly, Table Request, 1 MeiTimac St 

Motion to remove from License & Pennits by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 
to receive and fil e by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM072_07_11_16 Marlboro St Block Party Aug 27, 2016 
Motion to remove from License & Pennits by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

• COMM073_07_11_16 Pool Table App, Wolfe Tavern, 10 Center St 

City Council Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 3 



Motion to remove from License & Pennits by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Counci llor Eigennan 
recused himself. So voted. 

• COMM075_07_11_16 54111 Street Block Party, Aug 13, 2016 
Motion to remove from License & Petmits by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Earls. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Vogel , seconded by Counci llor Earls. So voted. 

• ODNC013_07_11_16 Amend Outdoor Seating (Two Year Renewals) 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Ch11 Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: Hiring Process for Building Commissioner 
• ORDR055_06_27 _16 Order re: Surplus Propetiy- WWTP 
• COMM076_07_11_16 LATE FILE Boyd Dtive Petition 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR011_02_29_16 Parking - Section 13-1 68, Winter Hours Resttictions, Cetiain Streets 
• COMM062_06_13_16 Newburyport Half Marathon 
• COMM063_06_13_16 Letter from Abutters of the I-95 Project 
• COMM071_07_11_16 Geiger Walk Against Violence Oct. 2, 2016 

Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

• COMM074_07_11_16 Pan Mass Challenge Kids Race, Sept 18, 2016 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• ORDR057 _06_27 _16 Resident Parking Program, Orange St 
Motion to remove from Public Safety by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 
• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Pennit 
• ODNC012_05_31_16 Amend Sign Ordinance Chapter 12.3 et al 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Zeid announced a meeting at Pita Hall on Plum Island to discuss erosion. 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

City Council Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 4 



Motion to begin the executive session to discuss pending litigation by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Cameron. So voted. President O'Brien stated the Council would not retum to regular session. 
8:27pm. 

19. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 9:05pm. 

City Council Agenda August 8, 2016vl Page 5 



TRANSFERS 



COMMUNICATIONS 



08-22- '16 01:37 FROM-Spectrum No Andover 9786883517 T-230 P0002/0002 F-325 

COMM084_08_29_16 

To whom it may concern: 
?;.:::Ct: IYEO 

:~~ i Y CLERK 'S OFFICE 
My name is Tristan Stewai+tanU.FI'laififli.rltiu'\sician. I am writing in 

regards to the law that prohib~btlJ~rf2Jof~1W~~cation to street 
performers in the downtown NewBuryport area.! ask that this issue be 

considered in the upcoming department meetings that are pertinent (i.e. 

Licensing Commission and/ or Boardwalk Trust?). 

I first came to the Newburyport boardwalk with my guitar and 

amp in early July on a Friday night and was met with a largely positive 

reception. I have returned on at least half a dozen weekend nights. I play 

mostly groove-oriented jazz and R&B. I greatly enjoy adding to the 

ambiance of this beautiful downtown area. It is obvious that those who 

encounter me greatly appreciate my playing. 

Last weekend I was surprised to be approached by an officer who 

told me I had to stop playing because I was using an amp, though, 

according to her, I am allowed be as loud as I want. This simply makes 

no sense since in order for my instrument to even be heard 

amplification is required. I am no louder than the acoustic players I have 

encountered and I have never received a complaint from any civilian or 

fellow musician on the boardwalk. The officer I spoke with implied 
herself that this law makes little sense and that it only inconveniences 

those it effects. 

In conclusion I ask that it at least be considered that a permit be 

made available that overrides the prohibition of amplification to the 

casual street musician. However, I hope that this law be replaced with 

one that does not so weirdly discriminate against a specific type of 

musician. I suggest that a decibel limit be put in place of the 'no amp1 

rule since this would take care of those who would abuse lawful amp 

usage. If there is a legitimate problem with the use of amplification of 

which I am unaware please inform me. 

Thank you, Contact me at 

Phone: 978-828-5655 

Tristan Stewart Email: tstewart2@berklee.edu 



COMM085_08_29_16 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 
l -~ ::- .-'1--

T I F 
C iJ '( ~~ t ~:-.!:-I \1 [ 0 

e. ax. 1 ,·, _, '•c.. t !''{( ' ~ 
0

...._.,_ 
-'>t.:.VVBU,;(ybv l tiC[ 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only- Please complete page 3 or f/i'f/.ai)plication) 

NAME OFEVENT' ', l J 0 ) J <( 'FD /'-' k f:. A / '! fL ::/ Z!/JJ:y ~ (J lj 'b 7 (;! U:f_~oi} 
Date: __ .t:...b...L....if~{2'-L..-±L__---+-/_'6.!o.:~::....__ ___ Time: from J ~ to~~:::::- ==------

Rain Date:------------ ________ to--------

2. Location: --'-~"""'--'......._......,__.0=-.._· -'--'--.l...--....lo..::::;_=:;...Jo..:::..""""-...:......-lo..-__:::.-. ______ __, ___ _ 

3. Description of Property: C L 'lJ t-= L k b '{'-() U ~/d. < Public Private =--

4. Name of Organizer: b I ? (? 2V= ?0 C. C S.. ? d k.ty Sponsored Event: Yes __ No ~ 
Contact Person , 1 
Address: 2, g_ 2 .1-J- / tj h ~ 1- Telepho,ne: q 7 fZ' '+ 6!: ~ IJ 0 3 

~ ,J J 10 A../ '1 }.' 1 ,/) ,.{· !fL1.I!LI L & i! o rvc 
E-Mail: ;:;:z i J (V ttc{J ~¢. 21LJ <.... sv . u) Cell Phone:--------------

At i I 7 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: -----------

5. Number of Attendees Expected: _ ...... 3.L-:t...D~,.._.-~S,..;;:r--"----"D~------------------

6. MA Tax Number: ( .> tfA ·3 ~j :2, Y 9fo 
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? Where? -P ~ CJ:-~-t$ 

1 ~! d 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? · iy 0 0 · ~1/L___ b -"1:-o 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes __ No Jwho? ---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food ___ .Beverages. ____ .Aicohoi, ____ Goods. ____ Total #of Vendors ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. ____ DJ. ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers, ____ Dancing ____ Amplified Sound, ____ Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ Kiddie Rides, ____ Games, ____ Raffle, ___ _ 

Other _____________________ Total # ___________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ___________________________ _ 

Address: _________________________________ _ 

Telephone:---------------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes ~o __ 

Rev. 12/ 15 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? __ _:;2.__::....---"---------------
b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? --+-'------------ ---
c) Will you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes __ No~ Recycling Yes __ No __ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ___ _ Recycling, _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ~-No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?--------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events) . The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toi lets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 1\1. () 
# Standard # ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: -----------------------

2 
Rev. 12115 

( 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE ___ _ WALKATHON 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up -------:-.,---

5 ·u E= t-l-- e_ ~-f- 5 1 x .. ] lc tL x..t d cv ~YU.. j -!/ c: --e_ 
l '- ~ '-

4. Date of Event: -t:~"'"-"'f'L---f.-~)_-(;-=----Expected Number of Participants : ' ::?. 0 - <;:: 0 

5. Start Time: _ __L/____:!'2===-.!:.JV..!:=!:~O-=---=D~A-i..::::::::=.....__Expected End Time: 2 ~ 0 D }::> ~ 
6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route : (List street names & attach map of route): --------

1:4 1 ~ LS± --fo 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): __ G\...::=:.:...>:...~"--'----"L=--_k:::...::=-='D=-"'__:/-f__· --=-~--==-----------
8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? fA l o If so, where?-----=-----------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants : _ e.._ . ...:.._,._C'.......£-)-"'2-=t:..=-O.:::."....!l:....;l::..... lc::....c:!-=--={::::..._h____:l;>=:;,_;_~--=~::......:k~-......&....)--!2::.2~ 1l.L ea xJ 
1 o. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: ___ f_ L __________ ____ .s..2 ....... -=-; ..::::.D=-..=V P~ 
11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: ----------------------------

Locations of Viewing Stations:-----------------------

Are Weapons Being Carried : Yes __ No ~ 
Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No ----L--" 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature _______________________ _ 

1. Special Events: -------------------------------

2. Police: -----------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

3. Traffi c, Parking & Transportation: - ------------------ ------

4. ISD/Health: ----- -------- ------------- ----

5. Recycling:-------------- --------------------

6. ISD/Building: ----------- --------------------

7. Electrical: ----------------------------------

8. Fire: -----------------------------------
Is Fire Detail Required: # of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
D Yes: $ due on 0 No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS -----------------------

10. Recreation Department: ----------------------------
11. License Commission----- --- ----------- - ----------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map", All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 1211 5 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Secwity" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accurate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

S~ned: _________________________________________________ Date: ________________________ __ 

Rev. 12/1 5 5 



- ~-- l,;I:.H lll'"'ll,;A II: Ut- LIAtsiLII Y IN::SUHANl,;l:. Page 1 of 1 I . --- . 
08 /22/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND ORAL TEA THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies)must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NJ MF· 

INSURED 

I 

Willis of Ohio, Inc. 
c / o 26 Century Blvd . 
P. 0 . Box 305191 
Nashville, TN 37230-5191 

(P025700) Belleville Congregational Church 
300 High Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 24624203 

877-945-7378 IF~~ NOt 866-217 - 7737 
certificates@willis.com 

INSURER(~FFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
INSURER A: Lexington Insurance Company 19437-002 

INSURERS: National Union Fire Ins. Co. of Pittsburg 19445-001 

INSURERC: Starr Indemnity and Liability Company 38318-900 

INSURER D: National Fire and Marine Insurance Compan 20079-001 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

IN;: TYPE OF INSURANCE r~~L ~ ~~~ POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICYEXP LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY y 11449743 & 048409888 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2 000 000 

I CLAIMS-MADEW OCCUR ~A~~~'{lfa~oTr~nce) $ 500 000 

r---
MED EXP (Any one person) s 10 000 

r-- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 2 000 000 
GEN.L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4 000 000 

~ POLICY D j~g: D LOC PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG s 4 000 000 
OTHER: s 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &~~~~~~~f1NGLE LIMIT s r--
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY(Per person) $ 

I-- ALL OWNED ,--SCHEDULED 
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY(Per accident) $ 

r-- (- NON-OWNED (P';,'f~ci\de~t~AMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS s 
I-- I--

s 
B UMBRELLA LIAB ~ OCCUR 3464086 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5 000 000 

I--
X EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 5 000 000 

OED I I RETENTION$ $ 
WORKERS COMPENSA liON I ~~~'IITF I IUJ~-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/ N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
fMandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE $ 
t ~es, describe unaer 
D SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ 

c 1000011297 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 $10,000,000 excess of $5, 000,000 
D Excess Liability 42XSF10012003 1/1/ 2016 1/1/2017 $15,000,000 exc ess of $5,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101 , Additonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 
RE: the walk for Kenyan Girls Education being held on 9/18/16 

Please contact your Insurance Board Agent, James Stewart at (800) 501-27 80 , for questions 
regarding your Certificate of Insurance . If you would like to speak to someone at the Insurance 
Board , please call 800-437-8830 . 

The City of Newburyport is an Additional 
!written contract . 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

City Of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant St 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Insure d with respects to General Liability as required by 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 



NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

TeiJ 9) Y- yr:, ·C - l.(t.;O 1 Fax. 17 f' Lf&;). 

COMM086_08_29 16 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of this application) 

S en e ·e fo · t' L 
d L" II [....- _J_. ~ 'I 

NAME OF EVENT: W4 II\ ro r ~, n e 1·-oa }- -

Date: -----+9_-.....;.d~Lf..!...---___.::::;(;,:::_;,CJ_I_L __ Time: trom~__.Cft-·.....;O;:_O;;,..__.....;to -"-10:::::....._.'~3~{)~--
Rain Date:____,,........- ;;:=::;::;:-::>""~=----:----- Time: from __ -______ t.o --------

r) Cu..;r r sr -+-
2. Lo~tion:_~i~~~~~~~~e~~~-~~~S~~-~~~~~e~~~~&~u~,r-~~~~ ~~~o~r~r-~~Y?~1~4~~o~t~t~r ____ _ 

I~ I 

3. Description of Property: ...~.C~kL-.1 l~o.:.l~rJz..=:::....!.___FL......:....:f::l:..:..r....;t~G==-· _, '1-+---....::Au~..;!,r _____ .Public~Private ~ 
4. Name of Organizer: SC) (t • e h. o (). rL t.; tu-f' rj., ,c v J City Sponsored Event Yes _ No _k_ 

Contact Person -s-c:::s... 'I"\ 'ko Yn a.... 'V\ 
Address: . rt c~r l e. ·h/vt tJV' //}6f/Telephone: VY-4'&., J--3 s "3.7 
E-Mail: j vn \( t1/A j/1.1 ~ U-£ y-, 2 c.:vr • W -e r Cell Phone: 2'2 fr- d- 2 () 5/ ;L Y 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: b f.l U ·' J 0 ld2 97 ~- 7 I C../ - 5"Lf '-/ } . 

5. NumberofAttendeesExpected: _____ ~/_0_0 ___________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: -~0~4-"'J~~/...:O:.....ft+----llt~J~L.:::_ ____________ _ 

1. JstheEventBeingAdvertised?_,r-(_-e"""s~_Where? S -'r:;us + IV ewsr..o re~--',~ 
a. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? ---'K~· ..;:;cl.~s:__ _ ___::i-o_::_ __ .;..A_d_u_;/~i_:_S _____ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes _ _ No L Who?------ -----

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Ucenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food Beverages Alcohol Goods. ____ Total#ofVendors. __ D __ 
B. Entertainment (Su~t City's Noise Ordinance.) live Music. ___ DJ. ____ Radio/CD __ _ 

Performers. __ ___: 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. ___ . '------'R~e~----
Other _________________ ~~---------

Name of Carnival Operator:. ________ _.:::""'" _______ ___________ _ 

Address: ___________________________ ~~-------------------------

Telephone: --------------:---------____;::::..... ______________ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for dean--up during and after event All trash must be collected and removed..fmm event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the ®artmentof 
Public Services (DPS). ' ::- : rTJ -·-

Will you be conducting the clem-up for this event? Yes K No = !lJ j 1}- · § ~ ti ~; I -<~ :T, 
-u :;;:__: 
o<F.< lJ ::-.J r:1 

Rev. 12115 :-1 ~01 
N 
N 



ffyes: __ , _ ru I ~ 
a) How man~sh receptacles will you be providing? -----------------

b) How many ~9 receptacles wiD you be providing? ----------------
·- ; I , ', . • eo\·, ,,., 

c) WiUyoubecon~fordiSposalof : Trash Yes _ -~~ _ Recy~ling Yes __ No __ 

· i. If yes, size of dum~r(s): Trash Recycling ... _____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal ~y: Trash · Recyclin.a._ _______ _ 

. '\ 
iii. If no, wtll you remove tras~ recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & ing be disposed?-------------

If no: 

- - ~ 
a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS -"'~------:-:-:---:----,---------

b) #of~ing..;ntai~s) to be pnMded by R~ Ollice _____ · --_--------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the org~nizer to DPS in advance of the evert (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be detennined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Ch~ or mo~y order ~yable to the City of Newbwyporl 

E. Portable Toilets: {Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least on DA accessible toilet) 
. . I' 

# Standard # ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets:----------------------

2 

Rev. 12115 

• 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 
LfK 
·f:t ~IS /1J 1 /-5 

PARADE._· --- ROAD RACE---- WALKATHON··. y _...:....;. __ _ 
• • I" 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sp~nsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

'S.oe_,-e._·· 0 'S7. • VV t!-e•l-'1 d-e- r.::.v / 

2. ·Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:-----------------

·----:s,-ot..""" ~ o ~ v--n -o... "'\ · 9 z r ~ c; ;; 3 s s c; N 141 

3. Name, Address & 24fT Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ---------

---:r;: V\ -\<o I vn ~ v \ 92 k: -LJ &:)- - 5 -s "3·
5
7 

4. Date of Event __ tf.!__-_C/~'i.L.....-......:....I...;L=-. ____ Expected Number of Participants: -~/_:0::..0:;_ ___ _ 

5. Start Time: ---..7'---,' .::::0 ...:::0:...;.;----'-' ---.._.!...' -~' Expected End Time: _ _./:........;;;;0 _._' ..:;.J....;o;__ ______ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & aUJch map of mute): _....l.C...;o~u:...:.r_·r:_l-l __ _ 

s trot-e.. / . -f;;;:tz c; /"~ e ;) 

7. Locations of Water Stops (If any): ___ .........._N~r-/-'A'--'------------------
B. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? )U 0 If so, where?-------------

9. Formation location & Time for Participants: 'i(.' ;\- f.'oo :fC ' f_,,_ ~ t~ )c.J"} C u vr T Sr fl}6 ( r-
1 0. Dismissal location & Time for Participants: J () : ~ () .;;;; c f .r;:, ,- /(' L:._ I j 0 ·r c () u t r s 7 iU 6(!i 

11. Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: ____ yu_-r-...:...A-_____________________ _ 

Locations of Viewing Stations: ____ nJ""-+/ ..... A: ........... _________________ _ 
Are Weapons Being Carried: 

Are Marshafts Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: 

Way OTY a.ERK 

3 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

tt will be necesSary for you to obtain permits or certific:ates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ S.ignature _______________ _,_ ______ _ 

1. Special E.vents: _...._ ___________________________ _ 
2. Police: ________________________________ _ 

Is Police Detail R.equired: .,.-------.,.....----------"# of Details Assigned: ___ _ 
• I • • I. 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:--------------------'-----. . 
4. ISD~ea~= ---------------------------------~--------------
5. Recycling: ---------------------------------------------------------

6. ISDJBuilding: --------------------------------------------------
7. Electrical:--------------------------------
8. Fire: . . 1 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hlfDPS employee for trash handling/s@ging etc. may apply 
o Yes: $ due on D No Fee for SpeCial Events appties 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS ----------------------

,· 
10. Recreation Department:----- ----------------------
11. UcenseComrnission ------------ --- --- ------ ---- -

I 

The Departments listed above have their own application procesS. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Umitations 

(a) ~rocedure· All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swinvning events shaD, through that evenfs organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council, the application wiU be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contad information to include name. address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "ExemptionsD E~ event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

{c) "Course map-, All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the ·event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormast~ [)epartrnents prior to submission to .the City Clerk. ,, .;:. .. ~ . ..., . 
(d) C/ectrOnic Amplifiet' Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn lise "'Sliail- be' iequested at time of 

Rev. 12115 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud l?i>eakers ·or buDhoir\s.wiil. be uSed. for ~blic address 

announcements or music before 9:00AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
4 



(e) ·Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or paoong lots controlled or patroled by the city shall be 

dosed without authorization. Authorization shaH be considered granted only if said dosure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be dosed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) .,nsurance• AJI events shall have an insurance pofJCy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of ,. . 
Newburyporf as an inSured. The policy shaU be no less than two million dollars ($2,000 •• 000.00). 

(g) "Event tetminafion• If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or DePartniEmt of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof detemine that an event is unsafe due to existing conmtions, that event may be 

stopped, tenninated or suspended. In the case of a multidisciplile event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, tenninate or suspend the swimming pc)rtio~ for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Rre Chief, DPS Director or in the case of ·a triathlon. the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations• Consistent' with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and othefwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 
I 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. · 

(b) Wammg" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. ·· 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a nonaiminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101(d) 

(d) VIOlation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shaH be used as a factor in future awtication awrovals and denials . 

. ~· -~ .. 

1 fully undetstand and agree to all the terms set fOrth in 1J.is appiication.: The infonnation that I have provided 
is truthful and accutate. I ac~pt all ponsibility related to this event·, · · ,. .. ..... - ... ··-

.- I -~ •• .JS·. . ... 

s~ned:~~~~~~~-~~--~~~'~· ·~·~~· ~f_· ______ ~Dam:~K:~~6~0~-~02_o~j_L ____ __ 

Rev. 12/15 5 



("' 
'-) 

f,q, 

' 
·K 
VJ 

Date: Saturday, September 24, 2016 

Route: 

IC parking lot; up Court St.; turn right on High St., walk to Broad St.; Take right 
on Broad down to Merrimac St; take right on Merrimac St to State St.; up State; 
take right on High St; then turn right on Green St. to Washington St.; take Left 
on Washington St.; back to IC parking lot . 

j.j • C f VI sr 
\ 

. r.J ·qn s .. 
~ '. 

'\ \ ) - 17 <;) J' ~ -;T · 

r ~ t\, 0 .... 
' r.l) 

1 ~ -rr .Si ,~J)· -r 1\ \ "U 'tl 

~~ .\.. r :) 

if ~ ,EJc.Jd. '"'\ -"~" 

"v LA.J:,.'1'Si'l•n.f~.r\. J 
..==... . 

/ 

-

t .....-

m e..Y~-'", Yrl I'J c_ 

UJ ..., 
0 
~ 

~ 

\ 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDD/YYYY) 

~ 08/23/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 

Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Boston rlJgN,;o, Exll: 617-746-5742 I rM No): 617-779-4572 

66 Brooks Drive ~~o"~~SS : ormadmin@rcab.org 

Braintree, MA 02184 INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A : Nationa l Cathol ic Risk Retention Group 10083-001 
INSURED INSURER B : 

Location 4 79-400 INSURERC : 
Society of Saint Vincent dePaul INSURER D : 
18 Canton Street INSURER E : 
Stoughton MA 02072 

INSURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURAN CE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, T ERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUM ENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIF ICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN , THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSION S AND CONDITION S OF SUCH POLICIES. LIM ITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR ADDL 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD ~~~ POLICY NUMBER I ~~~~JEYJ~1 I ~~~}c\5}'y~~~~ LIMITS 

~ 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY RCAB $250,000.00 07/0 1/16 07/01 /17 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 

A ~ CLAIMS-MADE Q OCCUR 
RRG 10358-19 $750,000.00 ~~~~~~~?E~~~~~ence) $ 

r--

f--
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY $ r--
R'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2 ,000,000 

D PRO- D PRODUCTS- COM PlOP AGG $ POLICY JECT LOG 

OTHER: $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY fE~~~~d~~t~INGLE LIMIT $ 
r--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 
r-- OWNED r- SCHEDULED BOOIL Y INJURY (Per accidenl) S 
f-- AUTOS ONLY r-- AUTOS 

HIRED NON-OWNED irfe?~~Je:',~AMAGE $ 
r-- AUTOS ONLY j-- AUTOS ONLY 

$ 

A UMBRELLA LIAS ~OCCUR FM 10358-1 9 07/01 /16 07/01 / 17 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
r--

1,000,000 X EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION$ $ 

WORKERS COM PEN SA TION l PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

Y I N 
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE D N I A 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

~~St~;;:i;h~ o:~PERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

Re: 09/24/2016 Walk for Poor - Evidence of General Liability Insurance. 
Certificate Holder is an additional Insured where required by written contract. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of Newburyport 
SHOULD ANY OF THE AB OVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

Town Hall I Attn C. Green THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

60 Pleasant Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I ~~~~~ 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



CITY OF N EWBURYPORT 

FINANCE D EPART.tviENT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

COMM088_08_29_16 

rEC~IV EO 
GITY CLERK 'S OFFICE 
:~r~t'lLURYPORT. M,\ 

N EWB URYPORT, l\IIA 01950 ZOib AUG 23 A II: so 
(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAX) 

\VW\XI.CI"IYOI'NEW13URYPOR"l".COr'vl 

D ONN !\ D. I-lOLt\ Di\ Y 

NL\YOR 

E rll 1\N R. MANNING 

F IN ANCE Dllli ~CTOR/CITY AUD ITOR 

To: Mayor Donna D. Holaday 
President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor 

Date: August 23, 2016 

Subject: FY2016 Year-End Financial Report 

The fisca l year 2016 year-end fina ncial report is presented to the Mayor and City Council as 
a preliminary look at the City of Newburyport's financial performance over the pas t year 
prior to the release of the audited financial statements. This report compares original and 
revised appropriations/estimates to actual expenditures and collections for the Genera l 
Fund, as well as, Water, Sewer and Harbormaster Enterprise Funds for the year-ending 
June 30, 2016. 

FY2016 Expenditures 

Expenditures within the General Fund a nd Enterprise Funds were made within the 
budgetary appropriations approved by the City Council. Remaining and unrestricted 
approp riations from fisca l year 2016, totaling $1,619,181, will be a positive factor in the 
Free Cash and Retained Earni ngs calcula tions as of July 1, 2016. Below is a summary of the 
year-end expenditures by fund, which is broken out in greater detail in the reports that 
fo llow: 

001 GENERAL FUND 
060 WATER FUND 
061 SEWER FUND 
6520 HARBORMASTER FUND 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

$59,149,855 
$5,350,208 
$7,353,623 
$366,794 

YTD F¥2016 REMAINING % 
EXPENDED ENCUMB. BUDGET USED 
$56,212,443 $2,253,142 $684,270 98.8% 
$4,908,877 $104,652 $336,680 93.7% 
$6,719,075 $96,870 $537,679 92.7% 
$299,887 $6,355 $60,552 83.5% 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS $72.220.481 $68.140,281 $2.461.018 $1.619,181 97.8% 



FY2016 Revenue 

Total revenue for the budgetary funds exceeded estimates for FY2016 with collections at 
101.1% of es timated revenue. The General Fund, Water Enterprise Fund and 
Harbormaster Enterprise Fund all exceeded their FY2016 estimates, while the Sewer 
Enterprise Fund came in below their estimate at 97.2%. Below is a summary of the year
end revenue by fund, which is broken out in greater detail in the reports that follow: 

001 GENERAL FUND 
060 WATER FUND 
061 SEWER FUND 
6520 HARBORMASTER FUND 

ESTIMATE 

$59,168,657 
$5,125,208 
$6,415,623 
$366,794 

ACTUAL 

$59,933,165 
$5,276,136 
$6,235,129 
$433,542 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS $71.076.282 $71.877.971 

OVER/ %OF 
(BELOW) ESTIMATE 
$764,508 101.3% 
$150,927 102.9% 
-$180,494 97.2% 
$66,748 118.2% 

$801.689 101.1% 

Once the Massachusetts Department of Revenue verifies and certifies the City's year-end 
financial results later this fall, funds will be available for any legal expenditure at the 
recommendation of the Mayor and approval of a majority vote of the City Council. All 
financial information contained in this report is presented on an unaudited basis and, as 
such, is subject to further adjustment until finalized. The audited financial statements will 
be filed w ith the City Clerk no later than March 1, 2017 in accordance with the City Charter. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Attachments: 
• Expenditure Summary (page 1) 
• Expenditures by Budget Category (page 2) 
• Revenue Summary (page 7) 
• Revenue by Source (page 8) 



001 GENERAL FUND 

111 CITY COUNCIL 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT 

129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT 

145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT 

151 1NFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT 

152 HU MAN RESOURCES 

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS 

165 LICENSE COMMISSION 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

175 PLANNING BOARD 

176 ZONING BOARD 

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

191 LEGAL DE PARTMENT 

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL 

399 WHITIIER VO TECH SCHOOL 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

423 SNOW & ICE 

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

519 SUSTAINABILITY 

541 CO UNCIL ON AGING 

542 YOUTH SERVICES 

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT 

610 LI BRARY DEPARTMENT 

630 PARKS COMMISSION 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION 

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD 

914 INSURANCE GROUP 

921 COMM ISS ION ON DISABILITY 

942 STABILIZATION OUTLAY 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

060 WATER FUND Total 

061 SEWER FUND Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER Total 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS 

City of Newburyport 

FY2016 Year-End Expenditure Summary 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

$69,762 $4,165 

$279,284 $8,975 

$444,147 ($90,059) 

$306,937 $8,637 

$272,088 $9,354 

$432,255 $11,957 

$279,460 $14,232 

$270,724 $14,521 

$231,937 $7,610 

$40,081 $6,141 

$6,840 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$302,166 $10,361 

$70,000 $0 

$3,450,068 $59,602 

$3,468,191 $158,382 

$168,575 $7,061 

$27,250 $450 

$60,383 $1,212 

$46,306 $1,582 

$26,412,981 ($24,485) 

$50,000 ($30,171) 

$330,403 $0 

$2,421,632 $128,497 

$190,000 $28,068 

$180,050 $5,232 

$1,190,625 $85,940 

$298,383 $8,493 

$281,076 $5,479 

$294,940 $4,920 

$1,286,383 ($18,342) 

$167,866 $2,215 

$1,800 $0 

$3,015,218 $0 

$841,860 $0 

$3,560,812 $0 

$8,333,824 ($379,511) 

$4,540 $91 

$5,000 $0 

$59,099,246 $50,609 

$5,125,208 $225,000 

$6,415,623 $938,000 

$366,794 iQ 

~71,006,871 ~1 ,213 ,609 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$73,926 

$288,259 

$354,088 

$315,574 

$281,442 

$444,212 

$293,692 

$285,245 

$239,546 

$46,222 

$6,840 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$312,527 

$70,000 

$3,509,669 

$3,626,573 

$175,635 

$27,700 

$61,595 

$47,888 

$26,388,496 

$19,829 

$330,403 

$2,550,129 

$218,068 

$185,283 

$1,276,565 

$306,876 

$286,556 

$299,860 

$1,268,040 

$170,081 

$1,800 

$3,015,218 

$841,860 

$3,560,812 

$7,954,313 

$4,631 

$5,000 

$59,149,855 

$5,350,208 

$7,353,623 

$366,794 

~72 , 220,481 

YTD 
EXPENDED 

$73,926 

$279,084 

$331,208 

$315,548 

$280,072 

$442,415 

$289,478 

$276,954 

$238,369 

$45,960 

$6,231 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$310,885 

$56,003 

$3,442,466 

$3,590,899 

$175,635 

$25,541 

$56,173 

$47,888 

$24,408,056 

$19,829 

$330,403 

$2,246,764 

$218,068 

$179,088 

$1,137,533 

$287,031 

$262,397 

$290,783 

$1,229,434 

$165,725 

$1,650 

$2,991,666 

$723,389 

$3,560,812 

$7,861,683 

$2,996 

$5,000 

$56,212,443 

$4,908,877 

$6,719,075 

$299,887 

~68, 140,281 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (July 1, 2015- june 30, 2016) 

FY2016 

ENCUMB. 

$0 

$606 

$3,065 

$0 

$1,318 

$0 

$189 

$746 

$0 

$0 

$114 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$399 

$4,534 

$31,682 

$6,635 

$0 

$498 

$1,150 

$0 

$1,980,440 

$0 

$0 

$114,258 

$0 

$638 

$88,529 

$1,439 

$588 

$55 

$10,500 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5,573 

$188 

$0 

$2,253,142 

$104,652 

$96,870 

$6,355 

~2,461,018 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$0 

$8,570 

$19,815 

$26 

$52 

$1,797 

$4,025 

$7,546 

$1,177 

$262 

$495 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,243 

$9,463 

$35,521 

$29,039 

$0 

$1,661 

$4,271 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$189,107 

$0 

$5,557 

$50,504 

$18,407 

$23,571 

$9,022 

$28,106 

$4,357 

$150 

$23,552 

$118,470 

$0 

$87,057 

$1,448 

$0 

$684,270 

$336,680 

$537,679 

$60,552 

~1,619,181 

% USED 

100.0% 

97.0% 

94.4% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

99 .6% 

98.6% 

97.4% 

99.5% 

99.4% 

92.8% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

99.6% 

86.5% 

99.0% 

99.2% 

100.0% 

94.0% 

93.1% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

92.6% 

100.0% 

97.0% 

96.0% 

94.0% 

91.8% 

97.0% 

97.8% 

97.4% 

91.7% 

99.2% 

85.9% 

100.0% 

98 .9% 

68 .7% 

100.0% 

1 of10 



001 GENERAL FUND 

111 CITY COUNCil 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

111 CITY COUNCil Tot al 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 

129 GENERAl ADMINISTRATION 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

129 GENERAl ADMINISTRATION Tota l 

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLI ES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT Total 

145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT Total 

151 INFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT 

00 1 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLI ES 

1511NFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT Total 

152 HUMAN RESOURCES 

001 PERSONNEl SERVICES 

002 PU RCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

152 HUMAN RESOURCES Total 

161 CITY ClERK'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

City of Newburyport 

FY2016 Year-End Expenditures by Budget Category 

ORIGINAl TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

$225,284 $7,625 

$39,000 $1,350 

$15,000 $0 

$279,284 $8,975 

$13,500 $346 

$146,700 $0 

$6,000 $0 

$277,947 ($90,405) 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$232,909 

$40,350 

$15,000 

$288,259 

$13,846 

$146,700 

$6,000 

$187,542 

$444,147 ($90,059) $354,088 

$252,897 $8,637 $261,534 

$52,000 $0 $52,000 

$1,750 $0 $1,750 

$290 $0 $290 

$306,937 $8,637 $315,574 

$202,388 $8,334 $210,722 

$65,500 $0 $65,500 

$4,200 $1,020 $5,220 

$272,088 $9,354 $281,442 

$230,555 $8,707 $239,262 

$39,500 $0 $39,500 

$4,350 $0 $4,350 

$157,850 $3,250 $161,100 

$432,255 $11,957 $444,212 

$77,794 $14,232 $92,026 

$ 199,866 $0 $199,866 

$1,800 $0 $1,800 

$279,460 $14,232 $293,692 

$130,610 $4,521 $135,131 

$134,514 $10,000 $144,514 

$5,000 $0 $5,000 

$600 $0 $600 

$270,724 $14,521 $285,245 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$228,225 

$40,350 

$10,508 

$279,084 

$7,956 

$141,570 

$5,798 

$175,884 

$331,208 

$261,533 

$52,000 

$1,750 

$265 

$31S,548 

$210,722 

$64,130 

$5,220 

$280,072 

$239,262 

$38,932 

$3,349 

$160,872 

$442,415 

$88,841 

$198,958 

$1,679 

$289,478 

$135,131 

$138,844 

$2,479 

$500 

$276,954 

$219,837 I s1,61o I $227,446 I $226,269 I 
FY2016 Year-End Financia l Report (July 1, 2015- june 30, 2016) 

FY2016 

ENCUMB. 

$0 

$0 

$606 

$606 

$0 

$3,045 

$20 

$0 

$3,065 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,318 

$0 

$1,318 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$189 

$0 

$189 

$0 

$746 

$0 

$0 

$746 

sol 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$4,684 

$0 

$3,886 

$8,S70 

$5,890 

$2,085 

$182 

$11,658 

$19,815 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$25 

$26 

$0 

$52 

$0 

$52 

$0 

$568 

$1,001 

$228 

$1,797 

$3,185 

$719 

$121 

$4,025 

$0 

$4,925 

$2,521 

$100 

$7,546 

$1, 177 1 

% USED 

98.0% 

100.0% 

74.1% 

97.0% 

57.5% 

98.6% 

97.0% 

93.8% 

94.4% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

91.4% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

99.9% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

98.6% 

77.0% 

99.9% 

99.6% 

96.5% 

99.6% 

93.3% 

98.6% 

100.0% 

96.6% 

49.6% 

83.3% 

97.4% 

99.5%1 

2 oflO 



ORIGINAl TRANSFERS/ REVISED 

BUDGET 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT Total 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS Total 

165 LICENSE COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

165 LICENSE COMMISSION Total 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION Total 

175 PlANNING BOARD 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

175 PlANNING BOARD Total 

176 ZONING BOARD 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

176 ZONING BOARD Total 

182 PlANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVI CES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

182 PlANNING & DEVELOPMENT Total 

191 LEGAl DEPARTMENT 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

191lEGAL DEPARTMENT Total 

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT Total 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT Total 

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT Total 

APPROP. 

s12,1oo I 
$231,937 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

S286,116 

$10,000 

$6,050 

so 

$302,166 

s1o,ooo I 
$70,000 

S3,098,336 

S175,359 

S11 1,100 

S14,273 

S51,000 

$3,450,068 

S3,186,591 

S198,250 

S77,900 

S5,450 

$3,468,191 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (Ju ly 1, 2015 - june 30, 2016) 

ADJUST. 

so I s12,1oo I $12,wo I 
$7,610 $239,546 $238,369 

so I s 1,8oo I s 1,8oo I 
$0 $1,800 $1,800 

so I s1,8oo I s 1,8oo I 
$0 $1,800 $1,800 

so I s1,8oo I s1,8oo I 
$0 $1,800 $1,800 

$10,361 S296,477 S296,477 

$0 S10,000 S9,730 

$0 S6,050 S4,678 

so so so 

$10,361 $312,527 $310,885 

so I s1o,ooo I S56,oo3 I 
$0 $70,000 $56,003 

S82,175 S3,180,510 S3,145,888 

{S28,000) S147,359 S146,076 

(S45,000) S66,100 S62,678 

so S14,273 S13,986 

S50,427 S101,427 S73,839 

$59,602 $3,509,669 $3,442,466 

S170,382 S3,356,973 S3,336,871 

S10,000 S208,250 S202,844 

(S22,000) S55,900 S45,969 

so S5,450 S5,215 

$158,382 $3,626,573 $3,590,899 

FY2016 REMAINING 
% USED 

ENCUMB. BUDGET 

so l so I 100.0%1 

$0 $1,177 99.5% 

sol so I 100.0% 1 

$0 $0 100.0% 

sol so I 100.0%1 

$0 $0 100.0% 

sol so I 100.0%1 

$0 $0 100.0% 

$0 $0 100.0% 

so S270 97.3% 

S399 S973 83.9% 

so so 

$399 $1,243 99.6% 

S4,534 1 S9,463 I 86.5%1 

$4,534 $9,463 86.5% 

S2,968 S31,655 99.0% 

S247 S1,037 99.3% 

S885 S2,537 96.2% 

so S287 98.0% 

S27,582 S6 100.0% 

$31,682 $35,521 99.0% 

S300 S19,802 99.4% 

S5,335 S7 1 100.0% 

S1,000 S8,932 84.0% 

so S235 95.7% 

$6,635 $29,039 99.2% 

3 of10 



291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL Total 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT Total 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT Total 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL Total 

399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL Total 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT Total 

423 SNOW & ICE 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

423 SNOW & ICE Tota l 

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT Total 

519 SUSTAINABILITY 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

519 SUSTAINABILITY Tota l 

541 COUNCIL ON AGING 

00 1 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ REVISED 

BUDGET 

YTD 

EXPENDED APPROP. ADJUST. 

$13,000 $450 $13,450 $12,192 

$10,000 $0 $10,000 $9,997 

$2,250 $0 $2,250 $1,352 

$2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 

$27,250 $450 $27,700 $25,541 

$47,953 $1,212 S49,165 S46,333 

S9,840 $0 S9,840 $8,130 

S2,290 $0 S2,290 S1,655 

S300 $0 S300 $56 

$60,383 $1,212 $61,595 $56,173 

S46,306 1 s1,s82 1 $47,888 1 S47,888 1 

$46,306 $1,582 $47,888 $47,888 

1 S26,412,981 1 (S24,48s)l S26,388,496 1 S24,408,os6 1 

$26,412,981 ($24,485) $26,388,496 $24,408,056 

sso,ooo 1 (S30,171)1 $19,829 1 S19,829 1 

$50,000 ($30,171) $19,829 $19,829 

$330,403 1 so I $330,403 1 $330,403 1 

$330,403 $0 $330,403 $330,403 

S1,513,974 S32,097 $1,546,07 1 $1,393,561 

S426,167 S6,400 S432,567 S390,595 

S231,875 S90,000 S321,875 S256,964 

S249,616 so S249,616 $205,644 

$2,421,632 $128,497 $2,550,129 $2,246,764 

S168,805 S5,232 S174,038 $171,226 

S4,245 $0 S4,245 S3,548 

ss,ooo so ss,ooo S3,433 

$2,000 so S2,000 S881 

$180,050 $5,232 $185,283 $179,088 

S73,226 S25,240 S98,466 S96,466 

S1,116,499 S60,700 S1,177,199 Sl,040,180 

S900 so S900 S887 

$1,190,625 $85,940 $1,276,565 $1,137,533 

S238,783 1 S8,493 1 S247,276 1 S247,276 1 

F¥2016 Year-End Financial Report (J uly 1, 2015 - june 30, 2016) 

FY2016 

ENCUMB. 

$0 

$0 

$498 

$0 

$498 

$0 

$1,150 

$0 

$0 

$1,150 

so l 
$0 

s1,980,44o 1 

$1,980,440 

so l 
$0 

so l 
$0 

S945 

S30,542 

S38,799 

S43,972 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$1,258 

$3 

$400 

$0 

$1,661 

S2,831 

S560 

S635 

$244 

$4,271 

so I 
$0 

so I 
$0 

so I 
$0 

so I 
$0 

$151,565 

S11,430 

S26,112 

so 

% USED 

90.6% 

100.0% 

82.2% 

100.0% 

94.0% 

94.2% 

94.3% 

72 .3% 

18.6% 

93.1% 

100.0% 1 

100.0% 

100.0%1 

100.0% 

100.0%1 

100.0% 

100.0%1 

100.0% 

90.2% 

97.4% 

91.9% 

100.0% 

$114,258 $189,107 92.6% 

so S2,812 98.4% 

so S697 83.6% 

S638 S929 81.4% 

so S1,119 44.1% 

$638 $5,557 97 .0% 

so S2,000 98.0% 

S88,529 S48,491 95.9% 

so S13 98.6% 

$88,529 $50,504 96.0% 

so l so 1 10o.o%l 

4 oflO 



002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLI ES 

541 COUNCIL ON AGING Total 

542 YOUTH SERVICES 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

542 YOUTH SERVICES Total 

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT Tot al 

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT Tot al 

630 PARKS COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

630 PARKS COMM ISSION Total 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION Total 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION Total 

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE Total 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD To t al 

914 INSURANCE GROUP 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

914 INSU RANCE GROUP To t al 

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

001 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY Total 

942 STABILIZATION OUTLAY 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

942 STABILIZATION OUTLAY Tot al 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

$166,293 $5,479 

S22,550 $0 

S92,233 so 

$281,076 $5,479 

$111,900 $4,920 

$6,620 $0 

$176,420 $0 

$294,940 $4,920 

S64,000 $5,715 

S98,866 (S3,500) 

S5,000 $0 

$167,866 $2,215 

s1,8oo 1 so I 
$1,800 $0 

$3,015,218 1 so I 
$3,015,218 $0 

$841,860 1 so I 
$841,860 $0 

$3,560,812 1 so I 
$3,560,812 $0 

s8,333,824 1 (S379,511) 1 

$8,333,824 ($379,511) 

$5,ooo 1 so I 
$5,000 $0 

$59,099,24 6 $50,609 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (Ju ly 1, 2015- june 30, 2016) 

REVISED 

$17 1,772 

$22,550 

$92,233 

$286,556 

$116,820 

S6,620 

$176,420 

$299,860 

S69,7 15 

$95,366 

S5,000 

$170,081 

s1,8oo 1 

$1,800 

s3,o15,218 1 

$3,015,218 

S841,86o 1 

$841,860 

s3.s6o,812 1 

$3,560,812 

s7,954,313 1 

$7,954,313 

$5,ooo 1 

$5,000 

$59,149,855 

YTD FY2016 REMAINING 

$163,865 $0 $7,908 95.4% 

$22,083 $0 S467 97.9% 

$76,449 S588 S15,196 83.5% 

$262,397 $588 $23,571 91.8% 

S116,820 $0 (SO) 100.0% 

S4,325 $55 S2,240 66.2% 

$169,638 $0 S6,782 96.2% 

$290,783 $55 $9,022 97.0% 

$66,2 15 $0 $3,500 95.0% 

$94,509 $0 S857 99.1% 

S5,000 $0 $0 100.0% 

$165,725 $0 $4,357 97.4% 

s1,65o 1 so l s15o 1 91.7%1 

$1,650 $0 $1 50 91.7% 

$2,991,666 1 so l s23,ss2 1 99.2%1 

$2,991,666 $0 $23,552 99.2% 

$723,389 1 so l s113,47o 1 85.9%1 

$723,389 $0 $118,470 85.9% 

$3,560,812 1 so l so I 100.0%1 

$3,560,812 $0 $0 100.0% 

$7,861,683 1 S5,573 1 $87,057 1 98.9%1 

$7,861,683 $5,573 $87,057 98.9% 

s5,ooo 1 sol so I 100.0%1 

$5,000 $0 $0 100.0% 

$56,212,443 $2,253,142 $684,270 98.8% 

5 of10 



060 WATER FUND 

450 WATER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

4SO WATER DEPARTMENT Total 

060 WATER FUND Total 

061 SEWER FUND 

440 SEWER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

440 SEWER DEPARTMENT Total 

061 SEWER FUND Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER 

295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

295 HARBOR MASTER DEPARTMENT Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER Total 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ REVISED 

BUDGET 

YTD 
EXPENDED APPROP. ADJUST. 

$1,958,064 $0 $1,958,064 $1,829,229 

$844,622 $0 $844,622 $671,695 

$227,785 $0 $227,785 $149,771 

$85,104 $0 $85,104 $80,854 

$165,000 $0 $165,000 $122,787 

$1,844,633 $225,000 $2,069,633 $2,054,541 

$5,125,208 $225,000 $5,350,208 $4,908,877 

$5,125,208 $225,000 $5,350,208 $4,908,877 

$2,099,150 $0 $2,099,150 $1,974,894 

$1,372,374 $0 $1,372,374 $1,116,629 

$355,540 $0 $355,540 $224,709 

$5 1,123 $0 $5 1,123 $50,942 

$281,000 $0 $281,000 $197,361 

$2,256,437 $938,000 $3,194,437 $3,154,540 

$6,415,623 $938,000 $7,353,623 $6,719,075 

$6,415,623 $938,000 $7,353,623 $6,719,075 

$244,119 $0 $244,119 $225,586 

$42,400 $0 $42,400 $26,484 

$18,200 $0 $18,200 $14,234 

$6,075 $0 $6,075 $3,415 

$30,000 $0 $30,000 $18,400 

$26,000 $0 $26,000 $11,768 

$366,794 $0 $366,794 $299,887 

$366,794 $366,794 $299,887 

FY2016 

ENCUMB. 

$212 

$S4,351 

$11,211 

$150 

$38,729 

$0 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$128,624 

$118,577 

$66,803 

$4,100 

$3,484 

$15,092 

$104,652 $336,680 

$104,652 $336,680 

$0 $124,256 

$29,018 $226,727 

$4,656 $126,175 

$0 $181 

$63, 196 $20,443 

$0 $39,897 

$96,870 $537,679 

$96,870 $537,679 

$0 $18,533 

$1,081 $14,835 

$623 $3,344 

$0 $2,660 

$4,651 $6,948 

$0 $14,232 

$6,355 $60,552 

$71.006.871 $1.213.609 $72.220.481 $68.140.281 $2.461.018 $1.619.181 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016) 

% USED 

93.4% 

86.0% 

70.7% 

95.2% 

97.9% 

99.3% 

93.7% 

94.1% 

83.5% 

64.5% 

99.6% 

92.7% 

98.8% 

92.7% 

92.4% 

65.0% 

81.6% 

56.2% 

76.8% 

45.3% 

83.5% 

6 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2016 Year-End Revenue Summary 

ESTIMATE ACTUAL OVER/( BELOW) % OF ESTIMATE 

001 GENERAL FUND 

412 REAL ESTATE TAX REVENU E 

411 PER PROP TAX REVENUE 

401 MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE 

402 OTHER EXCISE 

403 PEN/I NT ON TAX & EXCISE 

404 PAYMENT IN LIEU TAXES 

410 FEES 

416 OTHER DEPARTMENT REVENU E 

417 LICENSES/PERMITS 

419 FINES & FORFEITS 

420 INVESTMENT INCOM E 

421 M ISCELLANEOUS RECURRING 

422 MISCELLANEOUS NON-RECURRING 

460 STATE AID 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

060 WATER FUND Total 

061 SEWER FUND Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER FUND Total 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS 

$49,765,436 

$649,661 

$2,340,000 

$576,000 

$335,000 

$60,000 

$305,000 

$135,000 

$650,000 

$10,000 

$130,000 

$128,000 

($0) 

$4,084,560 

$59,168,657 

$5,125,208 

$6,415,623 

$366,794 

S71,076,282 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016) 

$49,287,777 ($477,659) 99.0% 

$644,788 ($4,873) 99.2% 

$2,618,936 $278,936 111.9% 

$717,374 $141,374 124.5% 

$331,595 ($3,405) 99.0% 

$100,377 $40,377 167.3% 

$374,651 $69,651 122.8% 

$145,609 $10,609 107.9% 

$1,071,855 $421,855 164.9% 

$14,586 $4,586 145.9% 

$177,886 $47,886 136.8% 

$148,187 $20,187 115.8% 

$253,584 $253,584 

$4,045,959 ($38,601) 99.1% 

$59,933,165 $764,508 101.3% 

$5,276,136 $150,927 102.9% 

$6,235,129 ($180,494) 97.2% 

$433,542 $66,748 118.2% 

S71,877,971 S801.689 101.1% 

7 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2016 Year-End Revenue by Source 

001 GENERAL FUND 

412 REAL ESTATE TAX REVENUE 

REAL ESTATE TAX REVENUE 

412 REAL ESTATE TAX REVENUE Total 

411 PER PROP TAX REVENUE 

PERS PROP TAX REVENUE 

411 PER PROP TAX REVENUE Total 

401 MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE 

MOTOR VE HICLE REVENUE 

401 MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE Total 

402 OTHER EXCISE 

MEALS EXCISE 

COMA ROOM OCCUPANCY 

BOAT REVENUE 

402 OTHER EXCISE Total 

403 PEN/INT ON TAX & EXCISE 

INT/PEN PP/RE TAX REV 

INT/PEN MV/BT EXCISE 

CO MA REG MOTOR VE HICLES 

INT ON TAX TITLES 

INT/PEN SA PI - SWR 

INT/PEN SA PI- WTR 

INT/PEN SA LOW ST 

403 PEN/INT ON TAX & EXCISE Total 

404 PAYMENT IN LIEU TAXES 

PAYMENT IN LIEU TAXES 

404 PAYMENT IN LIEU TAXES Total 

410 FEES 

TAX TITLE REVENUE 

OFF DUTY FEES 

MUNICIPAL LIENS 

REGISTRY FEES 

ROLL BACK TAX REVENUE 

OTHER FEES 

410 FEES Total 

ESTIMATE ACTUAL 

I $49J65A36 I $49,287,777 I 
$49,765,436 $49,287,777 

$649,661 1 $644,788 1 

$649,661 $644,788 

$2,34o,ooo 1 $2,618,936 1 

$2,340,000 $2,618,936 

$485,000 $586,573 

$91,000 $130,608 

($0) $194 

$576,000 $717,374 

$185,000 $161,205 

$40,000 $66,520 

$70,000 $64,008 

$40,000 $37,841 

($0) $1,083 

($0) $861 

($0) $78 

$335,000 $331,595 

$6o,ooo 1 s1oo,377 1 

$60,000 $100,377 

$250,000 $308,849 

$25,000 $30,783 

$23,000 $21,957 

$7,000 $8,700 

($0) $4,353 

($0) $10 

$305,000 $374,651 

FY2016 Year-End Financi al Report (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016) 

OVER/(BELOW) % OF ESTIMATE 

($477,659)1 99.0%1 

($477,659} 99.0% 

($4,873)1 99.2%1 

($4,873) 99.2% 

$278,936 1 111.9%1 

$278,936 111.9% 

$101,573 120.9% 

$39,608 143.5% 

$194 

$141,374 124.5% 

($23,795) 87.1% 

$26,520 166.3% 

($5,993) 91.4% 

($2,159) 94.6% 

$1,083 

$861 

$78 

($3,405) 99.0% 

$40,377 1 167.3%1 

$40,377 167.3% 

$58,849 123.5% 

$5,783 123.1% 

($1,043) 95 .5% 

$1,700 124.3% 

$4,353 

$10 

$69,651 122.8% 

8 of 10 



416 OTHER DEPARTMENT REVENUE 

FIRE MASTER BOX CONNECTION FEE 

COPIES/RECORDINGS 

BUSINESS CERTIFICATES 

ZONING/ORDINANCES 

FIRE DEPT RECEIPTS 

416 OTHER DEPARTMENT REVENUE Total 

417 LICENSES/PERMITS 

BLDG DEPT ALTERATION PERMITS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

OTHER PERMITS 

CLK PASSPORT 

BLDG DEPT OTHER PERMITS 

FIRE PERMITS 

DOG LICENSES 

ROAD OPENING PERMIT DPW 

UTILITY CONTRACTORS LIC DPW 

MARRIAGE LI CENSES 

LICENSES/PERM ITS DPW 

UTILITY PERM ITS 

STORM WATER PERMIT FEES 

RAFFLE PERMITS 

AUCTION LIC/PERMITS 

417 LICENSES/PERMITS Total 

419 FINES & FORFEITS 

COURT FINES 

PARKING FINES 

419 FINES & FORFEITS Total 

420 INVESTMENT INCOME 

COMA DIV MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 

INT ON INVESTMENTS 

COMA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

POL INCIDENT/ACCIDENTS 

420 INVESTMENT INCOME Total 

421 MISCELLANEOUS RECURRING Total 

422 MISCELLANEOUS NON-RECURRING Total 

460 STATE AID Total 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

ESTIMATE ACTUAL 

$80,000 $87,155 

$49,000 $47,293 

$3,000 $7,290 

$3,000 $3,040 
($0) $831 

$135,000 $145,609 

$235,000 $372,698 

$60,000 $278,023 

$190,000 $212,640 

$60,000 $87,237 

$30,000 $41,960 
$25,900 $17,179 

$15,000 $17,164 
$11,500 $14,385 

$10,000 $11,258 

$8,000 $10,500 

$3,000 $3,865 

$500 $2,850 

$50 $803 

($0) $533 
$400 $440 

$650 $320 

$650,000 $1,071,855 

$6,000 $8,088 

$4,000 $6,498 

$10,000 $14,586 

$85,000 $124,612 

$45,000 $49,074 
($0) $2,125 

($0) $2,074 

$130,000 $177,886 

$128,000 $148,187 

($0) $253,584 

$4,084,560 $4,045,959 

S59,168,657 S59,933,165 

FY2016 Year-End Financial Report (July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016) 

OVER/(BELOW) % OF ESTIMATE 

$7,155 108.9% 
($1,707) 96.5% 

$4,290 243.0% 

$40 101.3% 
$831 

$10,609 107.9% 

$137,698 158.6% 
$218,023 463.4% 

$22,640 111.9% 

$27,237 145.4% 

$11,960 139.9% 
($8,721) 66.3% 

$2,164 114.4% 
$2,885 125.1% 
$1,258 112.6% 

$2,500 131.3% 
$865 128.8% 

$2,350 570.0% 

$753 1606.0% 

$533 
$40 110.0% 

($330) 49.2% 

$421,855 164.9% 

$2,088 134.8%1 
$2,498 162.5% 1 

$4,586 145.9% 

$39,612 146.6% 

$4,074 109.1% 

$2,125 

$2,074 

$47,886 136.8% 

$20,187 115.8% * 

$253,584 ** 

($38,601) 99.1% *** 

$764,508 101.3% 

9 of10 



UTILITY BILLING/METERS 

MISC FEES 

PREM IUM FROM SALE OF BONDS 

WATER LIENS 

PENAL Tl ES/ 1 NTE REST 

MISC NON-RECURRING 

060 WATER FUND Total 

UTILITY BILLING/METERS 

SEWER LI ENS 

MISC FEES 

PENALTIES/INTEREST 

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMNT 

MISC NON-RECURRING 

061 SEWER FUND Total 

MOORING & SLIP 

PLUM ISLAND PRK 

WATERFRONT DOCKS 

BOAT EXCISE 

CASHMAN PARK 

VESSEL CHARGES 

VIOLATIONS 

FISH PIER 

PENAL Tl ES/1 NTEREST 

SHELLFISH PERMITS 

6520 HARBORMASTER Total 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS 

ESTIMATE ACTUAL 

$4,865,208 $4,756,511 

$175,000 $236,370 
($0) $173,583 

$60,000 $75,570 
$25,000 $23,969 

($0) $10,132 

$5,125,208 $5,276,136 

$6,215,623 $6,003,459 

$80,000 $93,790 

$75,000 $86,824 
$30,000 $29,498 

$15,000 $12,152 
($0) $9,405 

$6,415,623 $6,235,129 

$135,000 $136,337 

$53,000 $77,047 

$60,000 $74,197 
$68,794 $69,652 
$40,000 $40,416 

$5,000 $23,424 
($0) $4,460 

$2,000 $3,200 

$3,000 $3,044 

($0) $1,766 

$366,794 $433,542 

$71.076.282 $71.877.971 

OVER/(BELOW) % OF ESTIMATE 

($108,697) 97.8% 
$234,954 135.1% 

$0 
$15,570 126.0% 
($1,031) 95.9% 

$10,132 

$150,927 102.9% 

($212,164) 96.6% 

$13,790 117.2% 

$11,824 115.8% 
($502) 98.3% 

($2,848) 81.0% 
$9,405 

($180,494) 

$1,337 101.0% 

$24,047 145.4% 

$14,197 123.7% 
$858 101.2% 
$416 101.0% 

$18,424 468.5% 
$4,460 

$1,200 160.0% 

$44 101.5% 

$1,766 

$66,748 118.2% 

$801.689 101.1% 

* 421 Misce llaneous Recurring Revenue: Cell t ower lease payments ($27,600), Vet erans Services ($83,172), An imal 

Contro l ($25,000), FWS Refuge Revenue Sharing ($12,154). 

** 422 Miscellaneous Non-Recurring Revenue: Prior Year Bo nd Premiums ($156,967), National Grid Prior Year Refund 

($53,614), 4 Belcher Street Discontinuance ($27,000), MilA Reimbursement ($4,940), Residual Fund Balances ($4,496), 

Other Smal l One-Time Receipts ($6,566). 

*** Difference due t o payments received after June 30. 

FY2016 Year-End Financi al Report (July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016) 10 of 10 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



To: 

From: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT S TREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

APPT063_08_29_16 

." - , n,C CEIVEO 
<I.\_ CLERK 'S OFFICE 

,,t_ dBURYPORT. HA 

ZD I b AUG 2 3 p 2: J 8 

PY 
President and Members c· th~y Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Subject: Appointment l\ _( 
Date: August22, 2016 ~ ~ 

I hereby appoint, subject to your confirmation , the following 
named individual as a full time member of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. This term will expire on March 1, 2020. 

Renee Bourdeau 
376 High Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



APPT064_08_29_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

0 F F I C E oF TH E MAYOR 1~t:.~f1}Y5Eo1F\CE 
... - v Clt r\' !\ 

Do NN A D. HoLADAY, M A: fl~i~UR'( POR1. MP 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P. O. Box1a\~o~.UG 23 
NEWBURY PORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-46 5-4402 FAX 

To: President and Members of t~City Council 

From: 

Date: August 23, 2016 

Re: Appointment 

A\\: 30 

I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Tree Conmlission. This term shall 
expire on October l , 2017. 

Constance Preston 
18 Atwood Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



Honorable Mayor Donna Holaday 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday, 

23 August, 2016 

I would like to become a member of the Newburyport Tree Commission. Since I retired in May, I 
have been looking for ways to get myself more involved in the community. I have recently spent 
a good deal of time advocating for the development of Atwood Park and the process has been 
very rewarding for me. I feel I could be a valuable asset to the commission as I am energetic, 

have a strong business acumen (including years of managing a P&L) and am skilled at 
relationship building. I hope that you agree that I could add value to an already strong 
commission. 
Enclosed is my resume for your consideration. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Constance Preston 



Constance Preston 

PROFILE 

18 Atwood St. Newburyport, MA 01950 
Mobile: (617) 230.4133 
Email : constancepreston@yahoo.com 

Rare diseases expert with extensive global development and commercial experience across a wide array of rare 
diseases. Focused commitment to a patient-centric culture. Proven track record of bui lding relationships internally 
and externally that deliver success. Scientific background with deep knowledge of FDA, EMA and International 
regulatory guidelines and pathways. 

Proven Expertise In: 
• Commercial Development • Pricing/Market Access Strategy 
• Strategic Commercialization • Product Launch 
• Alliance Management • Early Access/ Humanitarian Programs 
• Team Leadership • Patient Advocacy 
• Market Assessment, Research & Analysis • Lifecycle Management 
• Market/ KOL Development • Portfolio Management 
• Operational Execution • Program Management 

EXPERIENCE 
GENZVME CORPORATION, Cambridge, MA 

Head of New Product Planning 2013-2016 
• Oversee strategic commercial development for early and mid-stage programs 
• Develop and refine commercialization, market access and medical affairs plans for development programs 
• Provide commercial consultation to business development teams 
• Serve as strategic business alliance partner on Alnylam partnership 

Sr. Director of Japan/Asia Pacific, Rare Diseases Business Unit 2011-2013 
• Served as liaison to the Asia Pacific region for the rare disease portfolio. Developed key strategies and priorities 

to drive market development and revenue growth. Guided local markets to ensure they compete effectively. 
Analyzed key market data to determine strategies for new markets entry. 

• Responsible for all aspects of the commercialization of Elaprase for Hunter syndrome. Activities included brand 
strategy as well as alliance management. Continued market growth despite introduction of fi rst biosimilar 
competitor. 

Director of Strategic Marketing, Rare Diseases Business Unit 2009-2011 
• Led the strategic commercial development of eliglustat, a novel, game-changing oral therapy for Gaucher 

disease. Developed market access, pricing and distribution strategies. I nformed the clinical development and 
life cycle management plans to ensure commercial success for the entire Gaucher portfolio. 

• Forged relationships with key opinion leaders and patient advocacy groups. 

Associate Director, Rare Diseases Business Unit 2006-2009 
• Led the market development, launch and commercialization of Fabrazyme in Asia Pacific and Latin America. 

Gained market approval in 20 countries and led Fabrazyme to an 85% market share in the regions. 
• Key Activities included development of brand positioning and strategy, campaign development advocacy 

development and maintenance, developing and interpreting market research, training development, forecasting, 
and life cycle management. 



Constance Preston Page 2 

Sr. Product Manager, Rare Diseases Business Unit 2003-2006 
• Managed the launch of Fabrazyme in Europe and the US. Key activities included brand creation, messaging and 

concept development, campaign implementation and training of internal staff. 

• Received Genzyme's highest recognition (Alpine Award) for outstanding efforts. 

Sr. Portfolio Manager, Program Management Department 2001-2003 
• Managed Fabrazyme program to FDA & EMA approval. Successfully managed a difficult regulatory environment 

while competitor was not granted US approval. Gained superior label in EU. 

• Managed the Portfolio Management Committee (PMC) for the rare disease business. Developed content, 
prepared speakers and managed participants to ensure successful meetings. Assessed risk and risk mitigation 
strategies. 

• Assisted corporate development on the assessment of portfolio opportunities. 

Program Manager, Program Management Department 1999-2001 
• Managed 3 programs ranging from pre-clinical to marketing approval with a total budget of $450M 

• Established and led cross functional business sub-teams to ensure commercial strategies were aligned and 
integrated into clinical development and regulatory plans. Ensured that critical thinking and decision 
management mitigated financial and timeline risks 

• Key activities included budget management, forecasting, publication planning and life cycle management 

GENZYME CORPORATION, Cambridge, MA 
Research Scientist 
• Pre-clinical biology with expertise in assay development 
• Managed staff of 5 

EDUCATION 
Sloan School of Management, MIT 
Greater Boston Executive Program 
BOSTON UNIVERSITY, Boston, MA 
Program Management Certification, Management Development Program 
Brown University, Providence, RI 
M.S. - Biochemistry with a concentration in Microbiology 

anguillarumThesis project- Characterization of Heat Shock Proteins in 
CLARKSON UNIVERSITY, Potsdam, NY 
B.S. - Biology & Chemistry 

INTERESTS: 

• Involvement in local charitable organizations 
• Running/Marathons/ Cycling/Triathlons 
• Snowboarding/Ski ing 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS: 
• Boston Chapter of Healthcare Businesswomen 's Association 
• Massachusetts Biotech Council- Marketing Committee 
• WISE: Women in Sanofi Excellence 

1994-1998 

2009-2010 

1998-1999 

1991-1993 

1987-1991 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

To: 

Go PLEASANT STREET- P . O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-465-4413 PI-lONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

From: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Date: Augu~23,2016 

Re: Re-Appointment 

APPT065_08_29_16 

f(::C[ IVEO 
::11 Y ::LEI~lfS OFFICE 

li:::'tn3URYPOR T. !1A 

ZOib AUG 23 P 3: 23 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as an alternate member of the Tree 
Commission. This term shall expire on May 1, 2019. 

Byron M. Getchell 
14 Milk Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60PLEASANTSTREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

COMM087 _08_29_16 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATE OF REQUEST: ~f p I Ov\htv 3, 'ke lle Jfujll.l t 1, t-o 1Cc 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRST AND LAST NAMES: --=::WIA.&~l~rt~'Y\.!,__..!1\_!...,(......,\10=----------------

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

BLOCK PARTY INFORlVIATION 

BLOCKPARTYDATE: --~L~qV4f~Cn~~ ~be~~~~~~-~~~~~------------------------
l 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: \'Uu:0l~ @ Ptt~SvV\ stre.c -f- I f)et)l ' )"\ e falf:eVI. st 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections ' ' 

STREETTOBEBAIDUCADED: ~k1~L~~~n~.5 r~Y-~~-t~-------------------------

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: ~3::...J...J..~----------------------------
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. 



REGULATI ONS 
By s igning, 1 agree that I am a legal adu lt 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liability for damages that may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Further, I agree to comply with all 
requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block pa1ty pennits may take up to four (4) weeks to process. 

Block pmiies will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City ofNewburyp01i that the 
following statements are true and conect, and agrees to and will abide by the following: 

1. All res idents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Pa1ty. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party pem1it does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public prope1ty (in 

·city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private prope1ty. All state and city alcohol laws 
still apply during Block Parties . 

4. Amplified music shall be permitted with petm ission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (1 0) foot aisle during the entire period of the patty will 
necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. P ublic safety personnel will monitor the partv 
for strict adherence to this r ule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the pa1ty. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hours of the end of the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the pa1ty. 
I 0. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing 

home or s imilar operation unless endorsed by the management of such inst itution. 
11 . Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles will be permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parties are permitted 10 A.M.- 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: 

APPROVALSIGNATURESREQUIRE~:o~~ETCLOSURE 

CITY MARSHALL . -¥:. ,:........,.,1{---,.'~V;-"_--;-;>.q .~~~rr----------------
4 Green Street '(/; 

FIRE CIDEF 
Greenleaf Street 

DEPUTYDIRECTOR_-+~~~-~~~~--------------
1 Perry Way 

CITY CLERK 
60 Pleasant Street 

City use only: 

Approved Denied Date ---------------------- ----------------- ---------~---



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT057 08 08 16 Kim Kudym 44 HaleSt Tree Comm - - -
• APPT058 08 08 16 Joe Lamb 14 Russia St Planning Board - - -
• APPT059 08 08 16 Paul C. O'Brien 483B Merrimac St CPC - - -
• APPT060 08 08 16 Maureen Louise Pomeroy 62 Boardman St ZBA - - -
• APPT061 08 08 16 Richard Puopolo 169 Apache Wy Asst Harbom1aster - - -
• APPT062 08 08 16 Julie Languirand 13 Cushing St, Sal Treasurer/Collector 

- - -

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. So voted. 

5/ 1/2018 
8/31/2021 
5/1/2019 
8/1/202 1 
811 /20 19 
8/30/20 19 



ORDERS 



ORDR067 08 29 16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

CIIT COUNCIL 

60 PLEASANT STREET-- P.O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: August 22, 2016 

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT amends the establ ished list of 

parking restrictions per the Newburyport City Council to include: 

Sec. 13-180. -Resident parking. 

Preamble. Resident parking zones may be established: (1) where a bona fide hardship 

exists caused by unique or special conditions; and/or (2) where the city has imposed one- or 

two- or four- hour parking limits on residential streets bordering commercial zones; and/or (3) 

where the residents of these residential districts suffer from unreasonable burdens in gaining 

access to their residences. 

ADD Resident Parking only: 

Hillside Av 

Cottage Court 

Submitted, 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin, Public Safety Chair 



ORDR068_08_29_1 6 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

CITY C OUNCIL 

60 PLEASANT STREET -- P.O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: August 22, 2016 

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT amends the established list of 

parking restrictions per the Newburyport City Council to include: 

Sec. 13-180. - Resident parking. 

Preamble. Resident parking zones may be established: (1) where a bona fide hardship 

exists caused by unique or special conditions; and/or (2) where the city has imposed one- or 

two- or four- hour parking limits on residential streets bordering commercial zones; and/or (3) 

where the residents of these residential districts suffer from unreasonable burdens in gaining 

access to their residences. 

Create: One hour parking restricted zone 

ADD: High Street, southerly, for a distance of 105 feet in an easterly direction from Vernon 

Court 

Post as: Resident Parking -All others One hour parking 
AND further post this list on the city website 

Submitted, 

Councillor Robert J . Cronin, Public Safety Chair 



IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

ORDR069_08_29_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

CITY COUNCIL 

60 PLEASANT STREET-- P.O . BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: August 22, 2016 

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT amends the established list of 

parking restrictions per the Newburyport City Council to include: 

Hancock Street: Northeasterly side, Marlboro Street to Lunt Street, 
Southeasterly side, twenty feet (20') of the Clipper City Rail Trail II crosswalk 
(the Rail trail) in a northwesterly direction and thirty feet of the Rail trail 
crosswalk in a southeasterly direction 

Chestnut Street: Southwesterly side, at the Rail trail crosswalk in both directions for a distance 

of twenty feet (20'). 

Northwesterly side, at the Rail trail crosswalk for a distance of thirty-five feet 

(35') southeasterly and twenty feet (20') northeasterly. 

AND that the City Clerk and Department of Public Services maintain this list, available to the 

public 

AND further post this list on the city website 

Submitted, 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin, Public Safety Chair 



ORDR070_08_29_16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends the table of bus stops and 
associated parking restrictions. 

Amend Section 13-169(c). - Bus stops; parking restricted, with deletions struckthrough and 
additions double-underlined: 

(c) The following streets or portions of streets shall be designated as a bus stop: 

Street 

Water 
Street 

Extent 

Water Street, ~orth Side, Opposite Charles Street; designated area 80 feet in 

length . 

Water Street, North Side. Opposite Salem Street: designated area 80 feet in 

length . 

Sharif Zeid 

Ward One Councilor 



ORDR071_08_ 29_16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
August 24, 2016 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHIQES) OF THE 
MUNIOPALCODE 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 4 
Section 13-139 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stop and Yield Intersections, Slow Signs 
Signs 

Insert the following new row into the table regarding Lafayette Street, as follows, with 
deletions tif:Juhle stn"ehe11 thztHtJh, and additions double-underlined: 

Lafeyette A blind person sign on the northerly and southerly sides of the street 

Councillor Charles F. Tomar 

Page 1 



ORDINANCES 



ODNC015 08 29 16 

C][lrY <OlF NJE"'VJBHU[]R. YlPO>lR.lr 

TN CITY COUNCll.. 

ORDERED: 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND REGULATED SPEED LIMITS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

General ordinance: 

Article IV, Division 7, section13-186: Twenty-five mile per hour speed zones 

Short Title: Twenty-five miles per hour 

Purpose and intent 

- - -

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts under Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90 

Section 17 A has ceded certa in jurisdiction to the local authority to regulate twenty-five mile per 

hour speed zones in existing "Thickly Settled" zones as defined by Massachusetts General Law 

Chapter 90 section 1. The local authority in the City of Newburyport is defined as the City 

Council. 

The public ways of the city have in many cases existed for centuries and are narrow, congested 

and lined with both residential and business structures that meet and exceed the definition of a 

"Thickly Settled" or "Business" zone. It is therefore in the interest of public safety to the 

motoring public as well as those residents and visitors that use our streets to bike, walk or 

otherwise recreate to establ ish a uniform twenty-five (25) mile per hour speed limit uniformly all 

streets that meet this criteria unless otherwise posted . 

Definitions 

(a) "Thickly settled or business district", the territory contiguous to any way 

which is built up with structures devoted to business, or the territory 



Acceptance 

ODNC015 08 29 16 - - -
contiguous to any way where the dwelling houses are situated at such 

distances as will average less than two hundred feet between them for a 

distance of a quarter of a mile or over. 

(b) "Police officer" or "officer", any constable or other officer authorized to make 

arrest or serve process, provided he is in uniform or displays his badge of 

office. 

(c) "Way", any public highway, private way laid out under authority of statute, 

way dedicated to public use, or way under the control of park commissioners 

or body having like powers. 

(d) "Motor vehicles", all vehicles constructed and designed for propulsion by 

power other than muscular power including such vehicles when pulled or 

towed by another motor vehicle, except railroad and railway cars, vehicles 

operated by the system known as trolley motor or trackless trolley under 

chapter one hundred and sixty-three or section ten of chapter five hundred 

and forty-four of the acts of nineteen hundred and forty-seven, vehicles 

running only upon rails or tracks, vehicles used for other purposes than the 

transportation of property and incapable of being driven at a speed exceeding 

twelve miles per hour and which are used exclusively for the building, repair 

and maintenance of highways or designed especially for use elsewhere than 

on the travelled part of ways, wheelchairs owned and operated by invalids 

and vehicles which are operated or guided by a person on foot; provided, 

however, that the exception for trackless trolleys provided herein shall not 

apply to sections seventeen, twenty-one, twenty-four, twenty-four I, twenty

five and twenty-six. The definition of "Motor vehicles" shall not include 

motorized bicycles. In doubtful cases, the registrar may determine whether or 

not any particular vehicle is a motor vehicle as herein defined. If he 

determines that it should be so classified, he may require that it be registered 

under this chapter, but such determination shall not be admissible as 

evidence in any action at law arising out of the use or operation of such 

vehicle previous to such determination. 

Pursuant to G.L., c. 4, s. 4. the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby accepts the 
provisions of G.L. , c. 90, s. 17C. 



ODNC015 08 29 16 - - -

Limitations 

(a) No person shall operate a motor vehicle on a public way in the City of Newburyport 

that is Thickly Settled or a business district that is not posted with regulatory speed 

(speed limit) signs in excess of 25 Miles per hour. 

(b) Duly sworn Police Officers of the City of Newburyport or other Police Officers acting 

under authority of law shall be empowered to enforce this regulation on any public 

way meeting these requirements. 

(c) Police Officers shall notify the violator in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts as proper notification. 

(d) Police Officers shall notify the violator in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts as proper notification. 

(e) The City of Newburyport shall post this speed limit on all public ways entering the city 

which are under the jurisdiction of the city, or at a location as near to an entry point 

that is under jurisdiction of the city to alert motorists of the speed limit. 

9-172 Enforcement 

(a) The City of Newburyport Police Department or Officers of other agencies acting 

under authority of law are the enforcement authority of this ordinance. 

(b) Police Officers shall notify the violator in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts as proper notification. 

(c) Police Officers shall notify the violator in a manner that is accepted by the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts as proper notification. 

(d) Police Officers, may in the alternative to issuing a Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Uniform Traffic Citation, utilize a City of Newburyport Code of City Ordinance 

violation 

(e) Any person who violates any provision of this section shall be subject to a fine of up 

to $100.00 when issued a Code of Ordinance violation. 

Submitted 

Councillor Robert J Cronin, Public Safety Chair 

Councillor Sharif Zeid, Ward 1 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

1. TRAN023_08_8_16- Solid Waste Fee (40,000) to HHWaste (20,000) and Chipper 
(20,000). 

2. TRAN024_08_8_16- Parks, Maintenance (10,000) toP-T Emp (10,000). 
3. ORDR058_08_08_16- CPC Recommendations for FY17. 
4. ORDR059 _08_08_16 - $615,000 Plum Island Sewer Valve Pit .Monitoring System 

Capital Project. 
5. ORDR060_08_08_16 - $835,000 is Appropriated to Various Drainage Projects. 
6. ORDR061_08_08_16 - Spending Limit for Medicare/Medicaid Revolving Fund from 

$15,000 to $25,000. 
7. ORDR062_08_08_16 - $60,000 Appropriated for New Harbormaster Facility. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN023_08_8_16 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST RECEIV ED 
Ci f Y CLERK 'S OFFICE 

HEW8URYPOR T. rlA 

Department: Sustainability ZOib AUG -2 /\ q: 30 
Date Submitted: 8/8/2016 Submitted by: Molly Ettenborough 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Solid Waste Fee YTD Bal: $ 284,216.84 

Account Number: 2747-59600 Trans In: $ ------
Amount: $40,000.00 Trans Out: $ ------
Why are Funds Available: Funded through compost sticker fees and recycling rebate. 

This transfer is the standard method for moving funds from Reserve for Appropriations accounts 

into General Fund accounts. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 
management. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Household Hazardous Waste YTD Bal: $ ------------------ -------
01519002-53424 Trans In: $ ----------------- -------
$20,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------- -------
Estimated costs to cover hazardous and solid waste materials. 

Chipper YTD Bal: $ 
--~-------------- -------
01519002-52813 Transln: $ ----------------- -------
$20,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------- -------
Estimated costs for yard waste removal and yard waste facility 

Date: _C--r/.;..._,;.1+--L~fG~ 
Date: ? /I J J 1c 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2017 

TRAN024_08_8_16 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 
-RECEIVED 

S! TY CLERK'S OFFICE 
NEWBURYPORT. HA 

Department: Parks Zfi lb AUG - 2 A q: 3 \ 
-----------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Lise Reid Date Submitted: 8/8/2016 ------------------------------
Transfer From: 
Account Name PRK Parks Maintenance YTD Sal: $ 17,000.00 

Account Number: 01630002-52420 Trans In: $ -------
Amount: $10,000.00 Trans Out: $ 

::---:------
W hy are Funds Available: The Parks Department is no longer outsourcing pet waste collection, 

which costs the City approximately $12,000 per year. The contractor was paid approximately $1,000 for July 

and we estimate in-house supplies to cost no more than $1,000 for the year, leaving a balance of $10,000. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Required: 

PRK Part-Time Employees YTD Sal: $ 15 004 23 ------------------------------- -~-~· _._ 
01630001-51190 Trans In: $ 
~------------------------------ ~---------
$10,000.00 Trans Out: $ ------------------------------- -------
Funds will allow the Parks Department to hire a part-time, year-round staff 

person who can perform the pet waste management function, as well as, other much needed tasks. 

See attached explanatory memorandum from the Parks Director. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval : (Stamp) 

Date: o(t !tG 
Date: g /JfJ-b 



CI1Y OF NEWBURYPORT 

P ARJ<S D EPARTMENT 
60 PLE.r\SANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, NlA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\V\V\Y./.CITYOFNE\Y./BURYPO RT.COI\1 

To: President and Members of the City Council 

From: Lise Reid, Parks Director 

CC: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Et han Manning, Finance Director 

Patricia Moore, Chief Administrative Officer 

Date: 1 August 2016 

Subject : Transfer from Park Maintenance t o Personnel 

RECEIVED 
C!TY CLERK 'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT. MA 

ZOib AUG -2 A <f. 3 t 

The Parks Department has decided it w ill be more cost effective to discontinue paying a cont ractor to 

manage the pet wast e st ations located th roughout our parks and manage pet wast e in-house. The 

service has been costing the city about 12,000/year. We have paid a contractor for Ju ly, w hich leaves 

$11,000 that wou ld have been spent on that contract for the rest of FY17. In an effort to get more va lue 

for our money, I would like to transfer $10,000 to Personnel to hire a part -time, yea r-round staff person 

who wou ld cover the pet waste management as well as perform other, much needed tasks. I have 

attached a transfer request to reflect t his change. 



NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY17 APPROPRIATIONS 

ORDR058_08_08_16 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate 
$1,085,356.31 from Community Preservation Fund Revenues for the projects, in the amounts, in the 
categories, and subject to the conditions hereinafter described. 

The following CONDITIONS are common to recommended projects #1 through #1 0: 

A. Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of 
the project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation 
and until final completion of the project. 

B. If a project is not completed within twelve (12) months of appropriation, the grantee 
must submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, 
funds may be subject to recision and returned to Community Preservation Fund 
Reserves (appl icable to appropriations, not to reservations). 

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be 
19% of local revenue, expected in November 2016. 

Attached are: 

1. One page summary spreadsheet of all CPC recommendations. 

2. Recommendations for appropriation numbers 1-15, with project summaries for each. 

3. Criteria for project evaluation adopted and published by the CPC. 

Estimated Community Preservation Fund Revenues available for appropriation or reservation in FY 
2017 total approximately $1,1 08,020.89. This figure includes estimated receipts of the local CPA 
surcharge through fiscal year end 2016, accumulated interest, the anticipated 19% state matching 
funds anticipated to be received in November 2016, current uncommitted funds and returned funds 
from completed and closed-out projects. 

Applications for all projects are available for review in the Office of Planning & Development. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Community Preservation Committee Members 

Michael Dissette, Chair 
Paul Healy 
Daniel Koen 
Don Little 

Jane Healey, Vice Chair 
Leah McGavern 
Steven Sawyer 
Sarah White 



CJ[1lY <OlF NJE~VJBHU[]R:.. YPOllRL 1r 
ORDR058_08_08_16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2017 estimated revenues, in 
accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 448, for the following projects, based upon the 
Community Preservation Committee 's recommendation, the total amount of $1,085,356.31. The source of 
funds shall be FY2017 estimated revenues in the amount of $944,080.58 and Community 
Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $141 ,275 .73. Each project listed below shall be 
considered a separate appropriation in the amount indicated for that project. 

No. Project Title 
Requested 

Category Recommendation 
Amount 

1 YWCA at Hillside $150,000 Community Housing $150,000 

2 Clipper City Rai l Trai l and Harborwalk, Phase II $160,000 Recreation $100,000 

3 Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust $88,500 Community Housing $50,000 

4 Historic Structure Survey Update Project $15,000 Historic Resources $15,000 

5 
The Track at Fuller Field- Improvement & 

$150,000 Recreation $150,000 
Renovation Project 

6 Joppa Park Renovation Project, Phase II $25,000 
Open Space, 

$25,000 
Recreation 

7 Open Space Reserve Fund $150,000 Open Space $100,000 

8 Belleville Congregational Church Resto ration $52,900 Historic Resources $39,000 

9 
Rehabilitation of the Perkins Printing and 

$14,082 Historic Resources $14,000 
Engraving Plant 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

10 Newburyport Harbor Light Plum Island $12,000 Historic Resources $12,000 

11 City Hall Bond Payment $168,187.50 Historic Resources $168,187.50 

12 Open Space Bond Payment $104,591.31 Open Space $104,591.31 

13 Stadium Bond Payment $132,368.75 Recreation $132,368.75 

14 Cherry Hill Pa rcel B Bond Payment $13,208.75 Recreation $13,208.75 

15 Administrative Costs $12,000 Administration $12,000 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Approve: Attest: 

Date: 



PROJECT NO. 1 
YWCA AT HILLSIDE 

ORDR058_08_08_16 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $150,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the YWCA 
Greater Newburyport to support the creation of ten (1 0) affordable housing units, two of which will be 
handicap accessible. 

The CPA category for this appropriation is Community Housing . 

Project Summary 
These ten affordable units, located in one structure, will be a part of the larger Hillside Center for 
Sustainable Living residential community. Of these ten units, six (6) will be reserved for individuals whose 
income falls at or below 30% Area Median Income (AMI) and four (4) units will be for individuals whose 
income falls at or below 50% AMI. Two (2) units will be created for handicap accessibility. Tenants at the 
YWCA at Hillside wi ll be encouraged to volunteer working on Hillside's organic farm and participate in 
community events to ensure that they are connected to and incorporated into the larger Hillside Center 
community. 

PROJECT NO.2 
CLIPPER CITY RAIL TRAIL AND HARBORWALK, PHASE II 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $100,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City of 
Newburyport through its Office of Planning & Community Development to support the construction 
administration costs for Phase II of the Clipper City Rail Trail and Harborwalk. 

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation. 

Project Summary 
The City of Newburyport has been working on the Clipper City Rail Trail for well over a decade, but 
conversion of the old Eastern Line ra ilroad corridor into a multiuse, recreation trail was finally completed 
2010. This first phase of the Rail Trail Project now allows people to walk, run and bike between the 
commuter rail station and the Merrimack River. 

Phase II of the Rail Trail will extend 1 Y2 miles between the eastern edge of Newburyport's central 
waterfront and Parker Street in Newbury, travelling along the shoreline of the Merrimack River, through the 
South End residential neighborhood, and through a woodland. The trail will primarily run along the corridor 
of the old City Branch Rail Line. This funding will be used toward the construction management 
administrative costs associated with overseeing the physical construction of Phase II. 

PROJECT NO. 3 
NEWBURYPORT AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $50,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the 
Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust (NAHT) to be placed in its Affordable Housing Trust Fund (the 
"Fund") so the NAHT may continue its efforts to support and develop affordable housing for low and 
moderate income households 

The CPA category for this project is Community Housing . 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

Project Summary 
The NAHT has been entrusted by the community to watch over the Fund and judiciously allocate fund ing to 
projects and initiatives that promote affordable housing in Newburyport, educate the community on the 
benefits of having a diverse housing stock, and advocate for both public and private housing development 
projects that include affordable units. This funding will allow the NAHT to grow the Fund to allow for prompt 
action when affordable housing opportunities present themselves, in a similar way as when open space 
purchase opportunities arise. Funding may be used to incentivize affordable housing developers to provide 
deeper levels of affordability to meet a variety of local housing needs, prevent the loss of income-restricted 
units, support individuals and families in Newburyport with low to moderate incomes, and also to provide a 
local financial match for a housing development project. 

PROJECT NO.4 
HISTORIC STRUCTURE SURVEY UPDATE PROJECT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $15,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the 
Newburyport Historical Commission to update the City's historic structure surveys so that all of the 
contributing buildings within the National Register Historic District, along with the historic outbuildings, have 
proper documentation that will aid in the long term preservation of Newburyport's historic built environment. 

The CPA category for this project is Historic Resources. 

Project Summary 
Newburyport finds itself in a challenging situation with regard to historic preservation. Local ordinances 
aimed at preserving the City's historic structures depend on building surveys known as 'Form B's'. This 
project will (1) capture principal structures that are within the National Register District, but which lack Form 
B's; (2) survey historic accessory structures, such as carriage houses, barns and the like, and prepare a 
Form B for each; and (3) update existing survey forms whose historic or architectural information is known 
to be incorrect. 

PROJECT NO. 5 
THE TRACK AT FULLER FIELD 

IMPROVEMENT & RENOVATION PROJECT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $150,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City of 
Newburyport Parks Department for the renovation of the track and field facility at the Bradley Fuller Athletic 
Field on Low Street. 

The CPA category for this project is Recreation. 

Project Summary 
Since the spring of 2014, the City has deemed the track at Fuller Field unsafe and off-limits for competitive 
events due to crumbling subsurface, erosion of top surface, and poor drainage leaving a void to the entire 
fitness and sports community of Newburyport. This improvement and renovation project includes a 
reconfigured, 8-lane, all-weather, 400-meter, oval running track with new long jump, triple jump, pole vault 
systems, shot-put landing area, shot-put pad, and discus pad with cage. Additionally, this project will 
improve the parking and drop-off area, enlarge the natural grass field in the center of the track, install wiring 
for future lighting and scoreboard, construct a 500-seat grandstand and press box, install new fencing and 
concrete walkways, and improve overall drainage of the site. 



ORDR058 08 08 16 - - -

PROJECT NO. 6 
JOPPA PARK RENOVATION PROJECT, PHASE II 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $25,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City of 
Newburyport Parks Department to complete Phase II of the larger improvement project at Joppa Park on 
Water Street. 

The CPA category for this project is Recreation. 

Project Summary 
Phase I of the Joppa Park Renovation Project, completed in Spring 2012, included the installation of a 
granite ballard and chain fence accompanied by a rose hedge along Water Street with four cobblestone 
pedestrian entry points leading from the Water Street sidewalk to the park. Phase II of this project involves 
the installation of new benches and interpretive panels as well as a redesign of the public boat ramp and 
parking area. The installation of the benches is complete; a portion of FY 2017 funding , approximately 
$8,000, will be used to complete the installation of the interpretive panels. The remaining $17,000 will be 
used for the design and creation of bid documents for the boat ramp and parking area. These documents 
are required in order to access the State's reimbursement funding program for the physical construction of 
the boat ramp and parking area. 

PROJECT NO.7 
OPEN SPACE RESERVE FUND 

The CPC recommends the reservation of $100,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the 
Community Preservation Open Space Reserve Fund. Use of reserve funds are subject to future CPC 
recommendation and City Council appropriation for specific projects. 

The CPA category for this reservation is Open Space. 

Project Summary 
This recommendation is in response to an application from the City's Open Space Committee indicating 
there are potential opportunities for open space acquisitions and/or conservation restrictions of land. These 
potential projects require confidentiality. Supplemental information will be submitted as individual projects 
enter more public phases and are presented to the CPC and the City Council for project specific funding 
from the reserve. 

PROJECT NO.8 
BELLEVILLE CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH RESTORATION PROJECT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $39,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the Belleville 
Congregational Church to continue the repair and restoration of the windows and paint portions of the Fiske 
Chapel and Parish Hall of the Belleville Congregational Church. 

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation. 

Project Summary 
The Belleville Congregational Church has served the community in many ways- as a place of religious 
worship and also as a community space that hosts a variety of cultural events throughout the year. The 
congregation has made significant strides in fundraising for capital improvements, which is supported by 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

this recommended appropriation. This fund ing shall be utilized to repair and restore the windows, including 
the replacement as necessary of storm windows, on the west and rear sides of the Fiske Chapel and Parish 
Hall and to paint the front of the main parish hall , including the steeples. 

PROJECT NO. 9 
REHABILITATION OF THE PERKINS PRINTING AND ENGRAVING PLANT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $14,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the Historical 
Society of Old Newbury for the rehabilitation of the Perkins Engraving and Printing Plant located at the rear 
of 98 High Street. 

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation. 

Project Summary 
The Perkins Engraving and Printing Plant, a three-story brick building, was constructed in 1808 during the 
height of Newburyport's prosperity. In 2008, community preservation funds were used to restore the 
building's brick fa<;ade and repair interior structural elements, resulting in a structurally-stable and weather
tight building. This year's funding will be used toward installing and HVAC system so that the building can 
be used for programs, exhibitions, and meetings for community use. The HVAC system will allow the 
building to be used from March through December and will be designed to maintain the architectural 
integrity of the interior of the historic structure. 

PROJECT NO. 10 
NEWBURYPORT HARBOR LIGHT PLUM ISLAND 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the Friends 
(the 'Friends') of Plum Island Light for the restorative painting of the exterior of the Newburyport Harbor 
Light Plum Island. 

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation. 

Project Summary 
This historic resource is located on land owned by the City of Newburyport at 263 Northern Boulevard and 
leased to the Friends on May 29, 2012 for a period of ten years for the operation, care and maintenance of 
the facility. CPA funds will go toward painting of the exterior fa<;ade and the replacement of the lighthouse's 
windows. The Friends have received permission from the Mayor to perform this work, which will protect, 
preserve and enhance this city-owned historic structure and extend its useful life. 

PROJECT NO. 11 
CITY HALL BOND DEBT PAYMENT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $168,187.50 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City 
of Newburyport for the tenth annual payment of interest and principal on the City Hall Restoration Bond. 

The CPA category is Historic Preservation. 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

Project Summary 
In December 2005, the City Council authorized issuance of a $1,950,000 bond against future CPA revenue 
for the City Hall Restoration Project. Work on City Hall is now complete, though debt payments will continue 
through 2019. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments on an 
annual basis. 

PROJECT NO. 12 
OPEN SPACE ACQUISITIONS BOND DEBT PAYMENT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $104,591.31 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City 
of Newburyport for the tenth annual payment of interest and principal on the Open Space Acquisitions 
Bond. 

The CPA category is Open Space. 

Project Summary 
In December 2005, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1 ,775,000 against future CPA revenue for 
open space acquisitions, including the Cooper North Pasture and the former Guilford properties. Under this 
authorization, the City Treasurer conservatively borrowed $1,275,000 to fund the acquisition costs. Debt 
payments on the bond will continue through 2019. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate 
the debt service payments on an annual basis. 

PROJECT NO. 13 
NEWBURYPORT HIGH SCHOOL WORLD WAR MEMORIAL STADIUM MULTI-PURPOSE 

FIELD PROJECT 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $132,368.75 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City 
of Newburyport for the first annual payment of interest and principal on the World War Memorial Stadium 
Multi-Purpose Field Project Bond. 

The CPA category is Recreation. 

Project Summary 
In April 2014, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1 ,500,000 against future CPA revenue for the 
renovation and improvement of the Newburyport High School's World War Memorial Stadium athletic field . 
This project is largely complete with only a 'punch list' of items remaining, though debt payments will 
continue through 2030. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments 
on an annual basis. 

PROJECT NO. 14 
CHERRY HILL PARCEL B SOCCER FIELD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

The CPC recommends the appropriate of $13,208.75 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to the City of 
Newburyport for the first annual payment of interest and principal on the Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer Field 
Improvement Project Bond . 

The CPA category is Recreation. 



ORDR058 _ 08 _ 08 _16 

Project Summary 
In April 2014, the City Council authorized the bonding of up to $134,000 against future CPA revenue for the 
redesign and construction of the Cherry Hill Parcel B athletic field. The project is largely complete with only 
a 'punch list' of items remaining, though debt payments will continue through 2030. The CPC is advised 
that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments on an annual basis. 

PROJECT NO. 15 
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2017 Estimated Revenues to fund the 
Community Preservation Committee's expected administrative costs. These costs include a stipend for the 
CPC administration liaison position in the Planning Office, annual membership dues in the statewide 
community preservation coalition, and other recurring expenses including note taking at meetings, legal 
advertising, and city solicitor review of legal documents when necessary. Excess funds remaining in this 
account at the end of the fiscal year revert to the general Community Preservation Fund. 

The CPA category for this appropriation is Administration. 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE-EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which address as many of 
the following general criteria as possible: 

1. Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements described in the CPA 
legislation (Chapter 448 of Mass. General Laws). 

2. Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other planning 
documents that have received public scrutiny and input. 

3. Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city. 

4. Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened. 

5. Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible. 

6. Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget and on 
schedule. 

7. Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value. 

8. Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants from other 
sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary contributions of goods or services. 

9. Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets. 

10. Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support from community 
members. 

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic preservation, and 
affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded. 

1. Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 

• Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include: 
- locally significant biodiversity; 
- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of vegetation; 

Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal. 

• Preserve active agricultural use. 

Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education. 

Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent fragmentation of 
habitats. 

Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail linkages. 

Preserve scenic views. 

Border a scenic road. 

Protect drinking water quantity and quality. 

Provide flood control/storage. 



ORDR058_08_08_16 

• Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands, vernal pools 
or riparian zones. 

• Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources. 

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabil itate historic, cultural, architectural or 
archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are threatened. 

• Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties, features or 
resources of historical significance. 

• Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a property or site. 

• Demonstrates a public benefit. 

• Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource. 

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive 
preference for funding: 

• Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 408 of Mass. General Laws. 

• Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income. 

• Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding community. 

• Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state requirements for 
percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 408. 

Ensure long-term affordability. 

• Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and low-to moderate 
income families and individuals. 

Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities. 

• Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-owned sites. 

• Convert market rate to affordable units. 

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive preference for 
funding: 

• Support multiple recreation uses. 

• Serve a significant number of residents. 

• Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all ages. 

• Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by promoting 
recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing . 

• Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property). 

Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful non
motorized transportation opportunities. 



ORDR059_08_08_1 6 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: August 8, 2016 

THAT, t he CITY COUNCIL of t he CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby appropriates $615,000 to the Plum 

Island Sewer Valve Pit Monitoring System Capita l Project in accordance with the Federal Emergency 

Management Agency's (FEMA} hazard mitigation proposal to prevent future failures of the system . The 

federal funding component through FEMA's Pub lic Assistance program is 75% of costs incurred, or a 

maximum cost of $461,250. The remaining 25% of the project, or a maximum cost of $153,700, will be 

funded by an approved $242,512.22 payment from FEMA for prior reimbursable costs incurred to 

restore the Plum Island sewer system back in February and March of 2015. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 

,, 



Z'.. ·:. 'JG - 2 p 2: 5 q 

Plum Island, MA 

AIRVAC Estimate 
#20 16-16151 

July 26, 2016 



GENERAL PROJECT SUMMARY 

The purpose of this proposal is to provide an AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System for 350 AIRVAC 

valve pits along Northern Inner and Outer Blvd. in Plum Island, MA. 

The AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System offers municipalities the ability to easily maintain an 

efficient and effective vacuum sewer system. The "trend" feature tracks the operation of each valve pit 

and notifies the operator of imbalances within the system. This notification will provide the operator the 

opportunity to proactively address potential problems before they occur. 

An add itional feature of the AIRVAC Wireless Monitoring System is its abil ity to pin point a problem when 

it occurs. An alert will be sent to the operator and the exact location of the failure will be identified. 

Therefore, the operator's response t ime will improve and homeowner disruptions and O&M costs will 

decrease. 

Software Web Interface Screen 



Page 2 I 4 

EXPLAINATION OF AIRVAC COMPONENTS & MATERIAL 

The AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System transmits valve pit data and end of line vacuum levels 

(opt.) to a central Scada system, which is typically housed within the vacuum station. The wireless data 

is transmitted by Zigbee wireless radios with a proprietary program of 900 mhz frequencies. The Zigbee 

radio communication uses a mesh system to communicate between wireless units. The proposed 

Zigbee radios are the latest design, longest range, lowest power consumption models available. 

Within the valve pit, a factory supplied quick wiring harness is easily connected from the existing AIRVAC 

valve to the transmitter. Within the transmitter, battery conserving methods have been developed to 

quickly transmit signals without sacrificing battery life. The selected battery is designed to withstand 

temperatures fluctuations, which are encountered at Plum Island and they have a useful life of ~3 years. 

One of the key design criteria's, which was taken into consideration during the development of the 

AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System was transmitting a signal from inside the existing valve 

pits. This design does not require additional external antennas at each valve pit or cutting the road to 

install wires from the valve pit to the side of the road . In this case, a light weight composite transmitting 

lid, which is traffic rated, will transmit the valve pit data to the mesh communication loop. To refresh 

and strengthen the signal, 25 signal repeaters are included within this proposal. 

THEORY OF OPERATION 

The AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System will be connected to 350 AIRVAC valve pits along 

Northern Inner and Outer Blvd. in Plum Island, MA. As a signal is produced, it is transmitted via a 

wireless mesh communication loop to the central Scada system, which is typically housed within the 

vacuum station. If a problem occurs, an alert is generated and the operators notified. A variety of 

conditions can be monitored and a few examples include a valve which stays open longer than normal 

(e.g. hung open valve or a valve which stays open for a period of time and fixes itself), a valve which 

cycles more frequently than normal (i.e. infiltration or excessive flow) or high sewage level inside the 

lower sump chamber, which can cause backups within homes. Each of these alarms can be configured to 

fit your specific requirements and maintenance protocols. Below are sample screen shots: 



Page 3/4 

Project Map & Status Indicator Screen 

Alarm Status Screen 



Page 4 I 4 

Vacuum Station Vacuum Data Logger Screen Vacuum Station Activity Screen 

AIRVAC Valve Trend Screen 



Quote II: 

Date: 

AIRVAC Wireless Valve Pit Monitoring System 

2016-16151 

7/26/2016 
Prepared for: City of Newburyport 

SUMMARY 
Responsible Party 

AIRVAC Equipment, Programming & Onsite Training 

TOTAL 

Estimated contractor installation cost 1s 10% of total 

AIRVAC EQUIPMENT SUPPLY 

QTY Description 

350 AVMS pit parts bags w/35' cable 

350 *AVMS wireless nodes 

350 Composite covers w/Scada mounting 

25 Repeater AVM5 wireless nodes w/enclosure 

350 AIRVAC 3" valve update kits 
1 Scada units and coordinator units 

1 Scada antenna 

1 Laptop w/programming 

1 Air conditioned enclosure 

2 Installation accessories for AVMS 

80 Installation labor hours 

80 Software configuration & Programming 

1 Onsite software training 
0940000010- Wireless node ASM, Complete (Proprietary to AIRVAC} 

Estimated delivery time 

Station Scada 90 days 

Valve Pit 120 days 

Material 

$329,250 

$329,250 

7/26/2016 

Clint Hawn 

AIRVAC Technical Director 

Donna Holaday 

City of Newburyport 

Date 

Date 

Material & Labor Cost 
350 Connections 

Labor Total 

$9,520 $338,770 

$9,520 $338,770 



Tony and Jamie, 

Thanks again for visiting with us today and it was great to get an opportunity to show you our new products and to 
spend time with you. As discussed, attached is our proposal for the AIRVAC Wireless Monitoring System and if you have 
questions please let me know. 

I have indicated the propriety product information and lead times on the last page. If we receive the order within the 
next week {August 5, 2016), we should be able to have the system installed by mid-November. If there are delays, then 
the lead time will be extended proportionately. 

Sincerely, 

Clint Hawn 
Plant Manager 
Global Business Unit- Vacuum Technology 

Bilfinger Water Technologies 

4217 N. Old U.S. Highway 31 
P.O. Box 528 
Rochester, IN 46975 
USA 

Phone +1 574 223-3980 Ext.3903 
Direct +1 574 208-5903 
Mobile +1 574 242-9086 
cl int.hawn@bilfinger.com 
www.water.bilfinger.com 

Trademarks of reliable technology: 
AIRVAC® 

Bilflnger Water Technologies, Inc. 

Board of Directors: 
John Ollech (CEO) 
Ralf Taube (CFO) 

Disclaimer 

This e-mail contains confidentia l or legally protected infonnation. If you are not the intended recipient 
or have accidentally received this e-mail, please infonn the sender immediately and destroy this email. 
Any unauthorized copying or forwarding of this e-mail to others is not permitted. 

2 



ORDR060_08_08_16 

ZD!bAUG-2 P 3:~1 

IN CITY COUNCll.. 

ORDERED: August 8, 2016 

THAT, $835,000 is appropriated to pay costs of various drainage projects throughout the City, 

including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this 

appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow $835,000 

under and pursuant to M .G.L. c.44, s.7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other 

enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the 

Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this 

vote. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D. HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\V\Y.JW.CITYOFNEWBURYP~RT.COM 

President and Members of the City Coun~t"\ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ~ 
August 2, 2016 J 
Drainage Projects Loan Order ~ 

f~E CEIV ED 
·~ITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NCWBUHY PORT. MA 

lOib AUG-2 P 2:5q 

Over the years, DPS has heard complaints regarding major drainage concerns throughout the city. These 
complaints are all regularly reviewed by staff and, if funds and staff are available, many of these are 
addressed in-house with minor repairs and/or alterations to our infrastructure. 

There are, however, a number of drainage issues that are beyond our construction capability, due to 
staffing and equipment. Additionally, some of these projects may require an outside engineering firm to 
design if our Engineering Division is unavailable from a scheduling standpoint; it is our goal to utilize our 
in-house City Engineer and Assistant Engineer whenever possible . As a result, we have added the cost 
of outside consultants to these projects to be conservative. 

I, therefore, respectfully request your approval for an $835,000 loan order, which will allow the City to 
complete much-needed and long overdue drainage projects through the City. The City last went out to 
borrow for drainage work in 2007, which will be fully paid off next fiscal year. That factor, combined 
with other debt rolling of the books over the next three years, puts the City in a good position to service 
this debt over the next twenty years; the annual debt service is estimated at $59,000. 

General Fund Debt Service (Inside Levy Limit) 

Vl $1,200 ..,.----- - ---- - - - - - - ------ - -
"0 
c:: 
ro 
~ $1,000 
0 

..c:: 
1- $800 

$600 

$400 

$200 

$0 

• Existing Debt 11 Proposed Drainage Bond 

-~~------------------------------------------------

- -. 



The following is a summary of the seven projects we anticipate completing based on current cost 

estimates: 

1. Tilton Street- Engineering and Construction 
Estimated Cost $150,000 

Residential flooding is occurring many times a year at #5 Tilton Street, due to lack of adequate 
drainage on the street. This project needs to be designed and will like ly require a new closed 
drainage system (piping and manholes). However, the design options wi ll determine the proper 
remediation for this flooding. 

If a new closed drainage system is required, an estimated 650 feet of pipe would be installed on 
Tilton Street and McClintock Avenue to connect to the existing drain on Charron Drive. An estimated 
six to eight manholes may also be needed for such a project. 

2. Malcolm Hoyt Road- Engineering and Construction 
Estimated Cost $400,000 

Malcolm Hoyt Road floods to the point of road closure during heavy rains. This road has closed a 
number of times over the past few years, which has impacted businesses and gives the illusion that 
the Business Park is a flooding nightmare. This perception will go away if the road is raised and the 
property owners gain assurance that the new road can withstand heavy rains. Businesses will then 
feel confident that the flooding problem has been greatly reduced. 

Once the engineering has been completed, a plan will be developed to rebuild a roadway with 
adequate drainage infrastructure. 

3. East Boylston Street- Construction Only 
Estimated Cost $65,000 

The middle and bottom sections of East Boylston Street are experiencing roadway flooding. There is 
no drainage on the street and connecting to High Street drainage is not an option due to the 
roadway elevation of High Street. 

The existing roadway will require regrading and a drainage structure may need to be installed at the 
end of the roadway to drain rainwater into Fulton Pit. The engineering wi ll be done in-house. 

4. Market Square I Ferry Wharf Drainage Bypass Project- Construction Only (Phase 1) 
Estimated Cost $80,000 

The roadway floods in Market Square at the intersection of State Street. First phase plan would be 
to insta ll a walkway and flood bypass on Ferry Wharf (the alley to the right of ReMax By The River) 
and, at roadway, grade with Merrimac Street to allow a secondary bypass to convey heavy rains in 
Market Square to flow into the NRA East lot behind market square, where we have an underutilized 
catch basin. Design was completed in-house. 

Flooding will continue to occur in this area until all the existing drainage is evaluated and a new 
drainage infrastructure system is designed and built. This by-pass project will greatly reduce the 



amount of flooding, but not eliminate it. A full scale drainage improvement project in Market 
Square and up State Street may be needed if we determine that the existing system has collapsed or 
is simply inadequate to handle the necessary flows. 

5. Noble Street @ Coombs Circle- Construction Only 
Estimated Cost $65,000 

Many times a year, the roadway floods in front of and onto the property of 2 Noble Street. There is 
no drainage on Noble Street and any improvements must be connected to the existing Ferry Road 
drainage system. 

New drain piping and manholes would need to be constructed to connect into the Ferry Road 
system . Major utility structures are in path of this connection, as a result, a deeper system may have 
to be designed and built. The design will be done in-house. 

6. Coltin Drive- Construction Only 
Estimated Cost $25,000 

The northern properties on Coltin Street observe flooding in both their yards and basements as a 
result of rainwater from Low Street. This rainwater runs off the side ofthe roadway and into the 
properties south of Low Street, east of Coltin Drive. 

To reduce this flooding city staff can install curbing and catch basins on Low Street and direct this 
rainwater into the existing drainage on Low Street. 

7. High Street Bridge at the Rail Trail- Engineering and Construction 
Estimated Cost $50,000 

Roadway drainage in High Street between Bromfield and Barton Streets is collected by catch basins 
that discharge through the granite block abutment to the old railroad bridge and onto the rail trai l 
twenty feet below. Erosion in and around the outlet pipes has occurred over the years and, if not 
repaired, will eventually undermine the integrity of High Street. 

An engineering so lution is required and not until it is complete will the proposed repair options be 
known. 

These projects are long outstanding drainage issues that require attention; a majority of which 
cause damage to private and public property on a yearly basis, if not more frequent ly. Upgrading 
the drainage at these locations will greatly reduce or eliminate future property damage and 
significantly improve our city-wide drainage infrastructure. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



ORDR061_08_08_16 

CJ[1rY <OJF NJEV\VJBHU(JR. YlPOllRJr 

IN CITY COUNCIT.. 

ORDERED: 

August 8, 2016 

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the 
Medicare/Medicaid Revolving Fund from $15,000 to $25,000 for fiscal year 2017 in accordance with 
MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



To: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

BO~,?~~TH 
·-· ' iri ~- c. RKiHFFICE 

FRAN)k !AL~~fl I [ MA 
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC EALtR 

1 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL• 61ffitlt:~~l:S'J'R.Q!J• NEWIWRYPORT, MA•01950 
TEL: 978-465-"441 d . E.. ;:> "I 

• 
FAJ(:978-465-9958 

• 
FGIACALONE CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Nf.WBUR)WRT 

HEALTH DEPARTlotE1IT 

' 
From: Frank P. Giacalone, Director of Public Health 

Date: August 1, 2016 

Re: FY17 Medicare/Medicaid revolving account spending limit 

I am requesting the spending limit for the Medicare/Medicaid revolving account be raised to $25,000. The 
spending limit was reduced from $50,000 in FY16 to $15,000 in FY17. I request the increase for the 
following reasons: 

• The Health department will be purchasing a different flu vaccine for seniors 65 and older. This 
vaccine is more potent for seniors and recommended by the Department of Public Health. We had 
requests for this last year. The cost of this vaccine is more than double the price of the standard 
vaccine. (See attached cost sheet) 

• This year we plan on having our f lu clinics earlier. We have pre-ordered vaccine and will get an 
early delivery this year. We anticipate more people attending the clinics since we will be holding 
earlier clinics and more seniors attending when we have our clinic at the Senior Center. 

• Higher attendance at the City Wide Flu Clinic is expected since it will be held on a Saturday 
• Payroll expense for part-time nurses hired to assist at Flu Clinics will increase because there are no 

student nurses that will be working in the City this year 
• Equipment failure (vaccine freezer) will necessitate the purchase of replacement doses (2) of 

Shingles Vaccine in order to continue the Shingles Vaccine program. The program is self-sustaining 
because the pharmaceutical company will provide the Health Department with a replacement 
dose at no charge for each dose administered. The Health Department is required to provide the 
initial doses of vaccine. 

• New freezer will have to be purchased 
• Cost for supplies for anticipated participation in the Chamber Wellness fair held at the Senior 

Center. 

• Other supp lies needed for defibrillator classes, syringes for clinics and other medica l costs. 

***Please note that the cost of the vaccine is reimbursed through Medicare and insurance companies. We 
get reimbursed for the cost of the vaccine and an administrative cost for administering the vaccine. See 
attached sheet for anticipated net income. 



Anticipated Costs for Med. Revolving Account 

For Flu Clinics (High Dose and Regular Dose}* $14,700.00 

Salary for extra nursing staff at Senior Clinics ($100/nurse x3 Clinics} $300.00 

Salary for extra nursing staff at Community Wide Clinics ($150 x 3 nurses x 

2 Clinics} $900.00 

Supplies for Flu Clinics- Syringes, gloves, alcohol prep pads etc. (Estimate) $300.00 

Publicity for Flu Clin ics I Printing etc. $175.00 

CPR Supplies $350.00 

Epi Pens Ped i & Adult - 2 Pkg x $400 $800.00 

Portable Thermometers (2 year shelf life} $70.00 

Shingles Vaccine $185 per dose- 2 doses (replaceable after administration at 

no cost to the City. Self-Sustaining Program $370.00 

Clinical Grade Freezer for Shingles vaccine storage $1,500.00 

Community Education & Well ness - Participation in Chamber Well ness Fair $1,000.00 

Total $20,465.00 



Cost of Vaccine Reimbursement Amounts for Vaccine 
Q) 

"'C PER DOSE Net Income if c Q) ·u Q) ..... VI 

PER DOSE ALL doses are u Q) 0 Average FOR ALL DOSES ORDERED: ro -o 0 .... > ..... ..... VI 
Average Reimbursement FOR Total of Cost & Total Reimbusement for Admin istered ...... 0 Q) 0 

0 O ft 0. u 
Doses Reimbursement Administration of Administration Vaccine Cost PLUS AND 

Ordered FOR Cost of Vaccine Vaccine Reimbursement Administration Reimbursed 

INFLUENZA 

Dose 200 $37.60 $7,520.00 200 $31.93 $26.25 $58.18 $11,636.00 $4,116 

Regular Dose I 4001$17.95 $7,180.00 400 $16.66 $26.25 $42.91 $17,164.00 $9,984 

Total l $14,700. Total: $28,800.00 

Projected Net Income: $14,100.00 



ORDR062_08_08_16 

pJ\"3 
l~\b ~UG -2 . 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
August 8, 2016 

THAT, $60,000.00 is appropriated for cost s of a new harbormaster visiting boater facility · 

project, including al l costs incidental or related thereto, in addition to the $1,082,601.60 

previously appropriated for the project, bringing the total appropriation to $1,142,601.60; that 

t o meet t his appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to 

borrow said amount under G. L. c.44, §7(3L or any ot her enabling authority; that the Mayor is 

authorized to contract for and expend any federa l or stat e aid or any other funds availab le for 

the project ; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action 

necessary or convenient to carry out this vote. Whi le all notes and bonds issued under this loan 

order shall be general ob ligations of the City, it is the intent that the debt service on such notes 

and bonds be paid from Harbormaster Enterprise Fund revenues. 

Counci llor Charles F. Tontar 

Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



D ONNA D. H OLADAY 

MAYOR 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELO PMENT 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P .O. Box 550 

NE\V'BURYPORT, NIA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (FAX) 

MEMORAND U M 

T O: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

CC: MAYOR DONNA HOLADAY; FINANCE DIRECTOR ETHAN MANNING; TREASURER JULIE LANGUIRAND; 
HARBORMASTER PAUL HOGG; HARBOR COMMISSION CHAIR ANDREW CASSON 

SUBJECT: BOND AUTHORIZATION REQUEST: HARBORMASTER AND VISITING BOATER FACILITY 

D ATE: 8/2/16 

We are writing to respectfully request the City Council's authorization of a supplemental bond serviced by 
revenues from the Harbor Enterprise Fund to support completing construction of the Harbormaster Visiting 
Boater Facility. 

The project is currently supported by a bond of $1 ,082,602 ($1 million in a long-term bond plus $82,602 in a 
short-term bond) which is supported by revenues from the Harbor Enterprise Fund, as well as a $448,059 
federal Boating Infrastructure Grant. We started the construction project with a small construction contingency 
of a little under 3% of the baseline contract, and that contingency fund has been used to address a number of 
unexpected underground utility and obstruction issues. We need additional resources to ensure that the City 
has the financial capacity to correct any potential issues that may arise during the next three to four months of 
construction. Therefore, we would like to respectfully request authorization to borrow an additional $60,000 
supported by revenues from the Harbor Enterprise Fund, which would bring the overall construction 
contingency to approximately 7%. That amount is well within the typical range of 5-10% for such projects. If 
all the funding is not ultimately required to complete construction, then the City will reduce the final permanent 
bonding accordingly. 

The debt service for this small supplemental bond is well within the average annual amount available for 
additional capital investment and debt service based on the analysis done by the City's Finance Department 
and Harbor Commission Treasurer of seven years of Harbor Enterprise Fund revenues. A 20-year bond for 
$60,000 at a conservative rate of 3.5% would be serviced by approximately $4200 per year. The Harbor 
Enterprise has had an annual average of over $98,000 available for capital investment and debt service, and 
the currently authorized 20-year bond at a conservative rate of 3.5% will be serviced by approximately 
$76,000, leaving an average of over $22,000 available for additional capital investment and debt service each 
year. There is also well over $300,000 in the Harbor Enterprise retained earnings account as a reserve. 
However, that retained earnings account is currently waiting certification for the last fiscal year, so the 
borrowing approach is the most viable due to the timing of the project. 

The project continues to be on track for substantial completion in November 2016. As outlined previously, one 
side of the building will provide a customer service and reception area, office space, staff lockers, staff 
bathroom, and a storage area. The other side, connected by the breezeway, will provide much-needed toilet 
facilities for the general public, plus showers and other facilities for visiting boaters. Please see the attached 
construction progress photos. Thank you for your consideration. 



Harbormaster Visiting Boater Facility 

Construction Progress Photographs 8/2/16 

Looking east towards mouth of river from 2 nd floor office Looking east from boardwalk towards building 

Looking north from new Rail Trail corridor Looking west from customer service area 



LICENSE & PERMITS COMMITTEE 

• COMM059 05 31 16 Letter re: Sign Committee - - - "-

• COMM082_08_08_16 Atria Gratitude Day 

• COMM077- 08- 08- 16 Communications re: Seacoast Taxi 



GUIVIIVIU;)tt_U;)_.:> I 10 

Bruce L. Voge l 
LATE FILE 

'i ~,'. ·: .,"r:.• _: .. :~ , C';,..,.:,_·.;...:_!·~-

978-828-0711 (m) bruce@vogelatlarge.com 

May 16, 2016 

Dear Mayor Donna Holaday and Building Commissioner Peter Binette, 

As mentioned, the ad hoc sign committee of myself, Councilor Bob Cron in and Newburyport Chamber of 

Commerce President Ann Ormond are pleased to ask for your review of our proposed sign ordinance . 

Your candid and critical input will be greatly appreciated . Our goal is to have clear, workable and easily 

enforced signage ar'1d merchandising gu ide lines that will leave our sidewalks and thoroughfares safe and 

cl ear of " ragtag" , cumbersome and prolific signage. 

We also hope this effort will lead to the implementation of a "wayfinding" initiative. We picture 

permanent wayfinding signage in the public way on corners such as Middle and State, Liberty and State, 

the entrance to Tracey Place open area on Plea sa nt Street, Inn and Pleasant Street, the entrance to the 

Waterfront Trust parking area and others throughout the community. 

In add ition, we seek your input on enforcement. The current legislation clause as "either I or" the police 

or building department seems to lead to "neither". One suggestion is to " deputize" a few community 

members, allowing them to remove improperly placed or unsafe signs. Potential candidates could be 

city councilors, planning board members, or DPS employees. 

You may reca ll, in addition to the proliferation of sidewalk signs, the overuse and illegal placement of 

real estate signs in the public way was a contributing factor that led to the ad hoc committee being 

formed. We have addressed these signs as well. 

Again, we greatly appreciate your time and input- please feel free to markup the language as you see 

necessary. I await your response and look forward to moving this process forward. 

I will follow up with you on Monday, May 23'd. 

Respect fully, 

Bruce L. Vogel 



COMM082_08_08_16 

~SENIOR 
Thomas F. O'Brien 

President, Ward 6 Councilor 

City Council 

60 Pleasant St. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

LIVING 
RECEIVED ~

-.. 1 .. { ,~, i!"RK'S OFF\Ct 
;_, 'nntsuRYPORT. ~1A 

2Uih ~UG -2 P 3: \ q 

Dear Councilor O'Brien and Fellow Councilor Members, 

On September 2151 the world celeb rates Gratitude Day. Here at Atria Merrimack Place we have been 

t alking about, exploring and sharing The Wisdom of Gratitude all year long. We want to spread the word 

and the positive energy to the Newburyport community. 

The idea is very simple. We are looking to put up 3 sandwich boards in the downtown area: Upper 

State Street, Market Sq uare and on Inn Street from 11:00am-1:00pm on the 2151
, weather permitting. 

The board wou ld let folks know its World Gratitude Day. A resident and staff member would be 

stationed at each board. On large size postcards, that we would hand out, we would ask folks to write or 

draw what they are grateful for, which we would t hen post on the sandwich boards and share for all to 

see. As a t hank you to those folks we would give them a smiley face cookie, made in our own kitchen. 

(We do have a va lid food permit with the City.) It is our hope to fi ll both side of each board with lots of 

notes. 

At noon time our own Merrimack Pl ace Chorus would lead a sing-a-long of upbeat, uplifting songs for 

about 30 minutes in Market Square. I'm hoping to be joined by members of other choruses. 

It is a simple idea. The intent to is raise awareness about World Gratitude Day and to just have folks 

stop and take a moment to think about what is good and wonderful in their lives and what t hey might 

be grateful for. We are trying to spread positive thoughts and smiles th roughout Newburyport. 

1 thank you for your consideration in this matter and look forward to your response . 

.. Sincerely, . ) 

l--- U". (_/ /. 
-- A1;i{X;{LL( 

• Jill Ramsdell . 

l_Y;{gage Life Director 

Atria Merrimack Place 

ATRIA MERRIMAC K PLAC E 

pr~ 

85 storey avenue I newburyport, massachusetts 01950 I 978.462.7324 I fax 978.462.7325 I www.atriamen·imacktJlace .com 



Richard Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

More FYI 

Bruce L. Vogel 

Councilor Bruce L Vogel <bruce@vogelatlarge.com> 
Tuesday, July 12, 2016 6:37 PM 
Richard Jones 
FW: Question 

Newburyport City Councilor At Large 
978-462-5463 {0) 

978-828-0711{M) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Personal [mailto:rebeccahpearson@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 6:14PM 
To: Counci lor Bruce L Vogel <bruce@vogelat large.com> 
Subject: Re: Question 

COMM077 08 08 16 - - -

Thank you I would rea lly appreciate it very much. Not sure where they are licensed but its not Salisbury and if it is Newburyport no matter what they are not a 
license taxi company in Massachusetts with NH regular ca r plates and a magnet door sign. State regulations are very clear about it. So again thank you and hope 

you can get to the bottom of what is go ing on. 

Sent from Rebeccah Pearson Newburyport Guide iPhone 

On Jul12, 2016, at 6:03 PM, "Councilor Bruce L Voge l" 
<bruce@vogelatlarge.com> wrote: 

> OK, thanks. I will look into it. 
> 
> Best, 
> 
> BV ~ 

1 



> 
> 
> Bruce L. Vogel 
> Newburyport City Councilor At Large 
> 978-462-5463 {0) 
> 978-828-0711(M) 
> 
> 

> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From : Personal [mailto:rebeccahpearson@yahoo.com] 
>Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 5:49PM 
> To: Bruce@vogelatlarge.com 
> Subject: Question 
> 
> I know that my friends at Phat Cabbie had such a hard time getting 
> their taxi license through Newburyport and I normal would not email 
>you this but I was shocked to see that Seacoast Taxi has a running cab 
> business with New Hampshire Plates, stuck on magnet on a personal ca r 
>and has his cars parked at a sub shop Angeline's in salisbury. I just 
thought I would let you know. 
> Now seems to me not only is he running an illegal cab company, but he 
> obviously is not insured at all as a tax business, and he is using a 
> personal ca r w ith removable magnet so he can place on other personal 
>cars. I attached two photos so you can see what I mean. 
> 
> 

2 



From: Richard Jones [mailto :RJones@CityofNewburyport.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 12:34 PM 
To: Counci llor Vogel <bruce@voge latlarge.com> 
Subject: Port Taxi Complaint 

Hi Bruce, 

I just received a call from a woman who was very upset with the service she has received from Port Taxi. She also asked me look at the reviews on Yelp 
http://www.yelp.com/biz/port-taxi-sa lisbury 
Which I did and it is instructive. 

When you are back from vacation, maybe we can discuss the matter ... 

Thanks, 

Richard 

Richard B. Jones 
City Clerk 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 
978.465.4407 
rjones@cityofnewburyport.com 

2 



Port Taxi- 15 Reviews - Taxis - 60R Elm St - Salisbury, MA- Phone Number - Yelp 

II 

Bruce M. 
Amesbury. MA 

1 fpand 

Bahman K. 
Middleton, MA 

J lramo~ 

7 '?'.'le'WS 

Chris K. 
Amesbury. MA 

o mends 

1 ftwiew 

Michael B. 
Boston, MA 

o inends 

5 f2V~2'.\S 

Molly B. 
Brooklyn, NV 

1 fneoct 

Melissa E. 
Amesbury. MA 

0 fnent.is 

It evte.vs 

Worst servoce there is'!' How is tl when you call a day in 
advance to set up a time they can be a half hour later? This 
is aNer stressing the how important it is to be somewhere. 
They really don't seem to care and calling and complaining 
does not good. This company is obvoously content with the 
lack of quality and cleanliness of their business. 

0 tj ::J iJ ~.<l 1118/2015 

E•;ery time I tried to use them from the NSPT traon statoon 
to my house they were late. This was really annoying in 
winter as I had to wait out side (one time up to 25min) in 
freezing cold weather. One time I tried to use them from my 
house to train station and they were so late that I missed 
the tratn. I stop using their services after thai. 

c bJ r....~ ~ ;.J 3/4/201 6 

Worst taxi service ever. I called over a hour early to be 
picked up on time and they couldn't hold to it, guy on phone 
is full of excuses! Will never use again and will tell all 
friends never to use them, place is a joke can't believe 
there still in business 

Enjoyed reading these God awful reviews as I was waiting 
on the taxi (which I called an hour in advance and allowing 
the to be a half hour late cuz that's how they roll) when I 
realized they were not coming. Oh well I'll walk to 
commuter rail and grab the next train. Ah, a friend comes 
by and offers a ride. Thanks for nothing Port! 

c 1:..1 :.:..;} b-;1 !..c.4 1/20/ 2015 

This cab company is completely orresponsibte and 
negligent. There is ve~j l~tle a customer can do to avoid 
receivmg poor customer se~;ice and also being lied to. The 
company will not make any amends when they cost 
customers money by missmg trau1s. buses etc 

I did not even want to give I star. They used to be so good 
always picked up a dn never just not showed up. But now 
they never pick up and I can't tell you how many time's I 
have had to pick up friends because the taxi never ahowed. 
At this rate I should just start my own company. 

http://www. yelp. com/b izlport -taxi -sa lis bury 

Page lof 2 

8/3/2016 



Port 1ax1- D Kev1ews - Taxis - 6UK Elm St- Salisbury, MA- Phone Number - Yelp 

Maria C. 
Imperial Beach. CA 

0 ln~nds 

2 'tWI(!W S 

Adonna W. 
Newburyport, MA 

t fmmd 

c hi ~ :J t... 2/10/2015 

1 called Sunday to book an appointment tor Tuesday at 
12noon. The driver. Dave confirmed the booking. Comes, 
Tuesday. 5 minutes before the scheduled appointment. I 
called Dave and only to lind out that nobody is coming to 
pick me up. That guy who answered the phone apparenly 
said he was not Dave but in knew it was him and HE 
SUCKS! Very unprofessional! My time is important and 
they messed it all up! 

c ....,i tJ .. J w 5/9"2015 

Two stories . .ill I arrived at the bus station in Nbpt. coming 
in from Logan Airport. The cab was there on time .. we were 
headed to my address when the driver passed Low street. 
and then told me that he had another fare to pick up. The 
woman that he picked up. got into the van and lit up a 
cigarette! I asked her to please put it out. She said ·sorry. I 
didn't know you were back there· .So. off we go. in the 
opposite direction of my home .. Again! He stops at a house, 
gets out. and helps a drunken man into the van. We 
continue on to the NE boat club, where once again he has 
to help the drunken man into the club. The time from bus 
station to my door. 38 minutes! This is generally a 5 minute 
drive. 
#2 I called the cab company at 2:20 today. and they told 
me a couple of minutes . .40 minutes later, the mini van 
pulled up. I gave the young woman my destination. Corner 
of High and N Atkinson streets. She asked ' Where·s High 
Streef? For those of you who live in the Port, I know you· re 
laughing. as High Street is the main street. I gave her 
directions, and she immediately stepped on the gas and 
blew right through a 4 way stop sign intersection! I was 
like .. STOP sign!!! Then I told her the next left, she drove 
straight past..! then told her she had missed the turn. Sl1e 
yelled into the back seat and told me that if I didn · t tone it 
down, she would make me leave the cab! I told her that she 
had scared tile heck out of me and to please just let me 
out.. NEVER. NEVER again .. . lf s horrifying that we don·t 
have a proper cab company in Newburyport ... The End .. 

http://www.yelp.com/biz/pmi-taxi-salisbury 

Page 2 of2 

8/3/20 16 



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITIEE 

• ORDR011_02_29_16 Parking- Section 13-168, Winter Hours Restrictions, Certain 
Streets 

• 
COMM062_06_13_16 Newburyport Half Marathon 

• COMM080_08_08_16 Special Event App Old Nbpt Day at Mall 

• COMM081_08_08_16 Marquand Lane Letter re: Tow Truck 

• COMM083_08_08_16 Special Event App Grant Tasting App Inn st 09/22/16 

• ORDR064 08 08 16 List of Crosswalks - add walk on Merrimac St near Caldwell Ct and - - -
Kent at Merrimac 



OROROl l 2 29 16 

C ll TY 0 JF 1~ E ~IV JB'~ lli!JPt YlP'O lft T 

IN CIT\' COUI'JClL 

ORDERED: February 25, 2016 

THAT the Ci ty Council of the Ci ty of Newburyport herebv adds locat ions to the tC! ble of park1ng 

res trictions at Section 13-168. The purpose o f the additions to tile table is to seasonally restrict parking 
on certain streets in order to maintain a ten foot clearance of roadv.ay for public safety and del ivery of 

other City services during tile winter months. 

Boa rdman St to Strong St: No parking on the north side, even-numbered side of the street from 

Atkinson January 1 to March 15 

No parking on the even-numbered side of the street from 20'north and 20'south of .1\tldnson St 

Boardm an from January 1 to fvl<:~rch 15 

Center 

El rn 

Esse>; 

Franklin 

Frui t 

Garden 

Greenleaf 

lime 

Water St to Liberty St: No parking on the east SJCJe, odd-numbered side of the street from 

January 1 to f\'la rch 15 

-
Plu m Street to l\ilerr in1ac Street : No parking on the west Slcle, even-numbered side of the stree t 
from Jetnuary l to IVlarch l 5 

State Street to Fair StrP.e t : No parking on tile south SiCie, even-nwnbered side of the street from 
January 1 to March 15 

Purchase St to Water Street: No p<Hidng on either Stele of the street from January 1 to March 15 

High St to Fair St: No parking on the east side, off-numbered side of the street from January 1 to 

March 15 

State Street to Otis Place: f\Jo parking on either side of the ~tree t from January 1 to March 15 

A point 289' east of fwbu111 St to opposite Vernon St on Auburn St 

High Street to Merri111ac Street: No par!ling on the east side, even-numbered sicle of tl1e street 

from January 1 to March 15 



Merrill 

Mrddle 

Orange 

Otis Place 

Plum 

Prospect 

Salem 

Street 

Temple 

OIWHilli _ !_2!)_ J6 

IVlerrimac Str·e.:t to Hussia Str t~er : No pMI(ing on the west srde, even ·nunrbered srde of trl(~ street 

from January 1 to March lS 

State Street to Fa1r St r eet. r'Jo prHI<mg on the ~outh s1de, even-numbered side of lire street from 

January 1 to March 15 

Fair Street to Federal Street: No parking on the north side, odd-numbered side of the street from 

January 1 to MMch 15 

Prospect Streer to Dead End: 1\Jo pMkrng on the north side, odd·nu mben:d srde oft he street 

from Janua rv1 to fvlarc ll 15 

Water Stre.:c t o Liberty Street: No parkrng 011 thl:.' east side, odd numbere<l side of the street 

f rom JanLrary 1 to March IS 

Olive Street to Elm Street: No pMking on either side of the stree t from January 1 to March 15 

Federal Street to Bromfield Street: No parking on the north side, odd-numbered side of the 

street from January 1 to Ma rch 15 

PLrrchase Street to Water Street: No parking on the west side, evel1·11llrnbered side of the stree t 

from January 1 to March 15 

Beck Street to 1117 Beck Street · No par long on the west side, eve n-numbered side of t he street 

f ron1 Janua ry 1 to March 15 

State Street to lOO'east of State Street: No pwrl<ing on the south side, even-numbered side of the 

street from January 1 to IV! arch 15 

Robert J. Cronin 



COMM062_06_1 3_1 6 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME oF EVENT: N e, .. ,:)''9c'~ '/ fa< r-
Date: I 0 I d.) }\ (; Time: from._ C+(._:· o_o_. _ _ _ to -.o.:~:>..,.:c.._· 0.:....0_,;-,::::.../1.!.....1"'-"\..!......._ 

Rain Date: r 
1 

i 0]30/t {:; Time: from C-L· (J 0 to -..!.d';)L....:..·--=(}~O'-~f:...!..Y...,:.!...._ __ 

2. Location: -~C.::..lu~s ~~~ '!........l~CI..li..I!V\4--~S.l..Lcrb.l......J..,.;o.be:£.e-.~\ .!.._\ ---~fwi.J.....c.u.l c~:L-----------
3. Description of Property: _ ____ f_--1-,~-------------Public ~Private __ 

4. Name of Organ izer: ---'t;"""t"'-'J...:..:_ .... fx"'-"-l ~"-1,\.::...,: 1\~~-t::.::<....:.{~c.::....e .,J. - -"'5'-l"t..!..( \"""J"""e._c ity sponsored Event: Yes __ No iL__ 
Contact Person £ /1' Bc:\..; 1,·1\ 
Address: 5~ £r_Chp1c.,1 S'r . AvvH')b£.i.{';/Telephone: _ _____~Cfw7-~.55L--....::~:::....7.t.....:::....0_=-;}:....:0_.)~(=-:---
E-Mail: £j, bo, .. ,Ji ." «·· /twtVl'l(l, 1.. C.c·""" Cell Phone: ___ ..... }~G.!....:wl:!:..!....(..f _ _ _____ _ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: [ J; - t-] 7 %' d.70 )Ct.) b 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: __ __.3~Jr--w-5~0c:...O:::_ __________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: __ Lf__._- __,7'----_0---t.j....!..I.~'--7'--'-9-J..t!..-..ti'-. ------------- --

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? -Jfy..L.e_:J.~....-__ Where? Ot\ /,v'l, t 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? Adu IT) / '{ - ]o -t ; 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes V No __ ,Who? _..l...a..l... . .1...! L/ _!V}c..L(LJujtul·l!..!!1~c-..~..fS.l-' _ 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A Vending: Food / Beverages. __ ~ _ _ Aicohoi. __ / _ _ Goods ~ Total # of Vendors /d. - / ) 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music V DJ. ___ _ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers. ___ Dancing, ____ Amplified Sound V Stage. ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games. ____ Raffle. ___ _ 

Other _ _ _______________ ___ Total # __________ _ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ______________ _______ _ _ _ __ _ 

Address:------------------------------- --

Telephone:--- --------- -------- ----- - - -----

0 . Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and remov~d from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the t>'epartmei=lt of 
Public Services (DPS). ~ · · .,., 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes V No __ 

Rev. 12/15 

. - - ~1 

-
I 

. -·. ~ < 
I 

' :.:; 
- : I 

) 

r ' : 

1 



If yes: 

Ll.:.' t .-. ,. 0 a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? ----"'---1'!!:'---....L.-...::."'- --'------------
1 

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? ---b(.!..,J;;.:~'-J-f..l.<o~-1/~0=---------r 
c) W ill you be contracting for disposal of : Trash Yes ·J No Recycling Yes _L No __ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ~C }/IJ[d 

t1 die ii. Name of disposal company: Trash 

Recycling ,"".) 0 Vc;, [s:/ 
r . 

Recycling /It"/{ G 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes No _ _ _ 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed?-------------

If no: 

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) # of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office fi 5 

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# Co Standard # .5 ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: ----4-P-'A-"·-'--~i.J,.._._ . .' +[.:...;JG=,~-'J..._o-'-'v1--'----jj'--_Q"""'-'o...,. _..J'-'(7--='.5'---..._},.,ef~l'...:.fi-'-t ....... ~_ 

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE ___ _ ROA D RACE -~V __ _ WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

&e e(\ Srr\de 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: __ q.J.......~-7-<K"....___---==d-.___..)_,6 ___ -___.J_""'--'O:....:l::....:....<C=-----

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up __ .:.,G~{<?=--~=--11'-!...-_5.c...11u~fiL...IJc~',l,~f-+'
' EJ: ~; l r ~ 17<& cJ70 60;;C:: 

Expected Number of Participants: -~5.,,~---". 5~0=-.::0>£...... __ _ 

5. Start Time: ___ q_.__·· 0-=--=0;......L.oJc1'-'-""'-------Expected End Time: _ ___,a"--"--: -=C:....::b ,__,f;;..._M ______ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of royte): ------- -

t "kH\1"\C:L( St I Sfo.fft.>f& }. f·vH' \:t~ \\ J Hoyt') ; o(V} I·~ i'1t ,'1ufke:y t\1 \\_ j Jv\;cl,l\e St ~ 
e-Glcd.r l\ -'Kl eo] c<S ~i \.\Je Sr-, M£i..\t vim \-\oyt J H~\.d4~.f i c~" 1vcq \ 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): ___.:::5'-'t::-"", e=··.--==a.-=--·\t-"-'-=,\"-'C"'"'. h:....:...._~....;;.d.:....._ _______________ _ 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? If so, where? S € e_ c~-\+CA.C: ht'd 

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: 2-o z_ N t r ( IIY'I {;\. c I< s+. B :J o Cl . M. 

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: Ccvs hm(-~..1'- P n(k !oc.L\\ he..\ d 

11. Additional Parade Information: / 

NumberofFioa~ : ----~~-~~-~~-~--~·-----------------
Locations of Viewing Stations: _

9 

_ _ _ ~/"--'-\ "-Jf-/-"A'--......_ _________ ______ _ 

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes _ _ No ·-

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

___ ___ _ _ ____ 60 Pleasant St. 

3 
Rev. 12/15 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _____________ Signature ________________________________________________ _ 

1. Special Events: - -------------------------------------------------------------

2. Police: --------------------------------------------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ #. of Details Assigned: ______ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:-------------------------- -

4. IS D/H ealth : -------------------------------------------------------------

5. Recycling :--------------------------------------

6. !SO/Building: --------------------------------------------------------

7. Electrical: -------------------------------------------
8. Fire : _ ______________ _________ __________________ __ 

Is Fire Detail Required : --------- -----------#· of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
o Yes : $ due on o No Fee for Special Events applies 

Other requirements/instructions per DPS -------------------------

10. Recreation Department: - ---------------------- -----------------
11. License Commission------------ ----------- ------'----

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall , through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council , the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map", All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application . Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12115 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials . 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and accura If responsibility related to this event. 

Signed: -~--;.........,==~::..........:=---------Date: --:?r-i_J._.J ..... lt_ft"""(G'--
1 

___ _ 

Rev. 12115 5 



COURSE DESCRIPTION 

START: Merrimac & Kent St intersection 
Continue Merrimac St- 1 mile Jefferson St before Atkinson Common 
Left on Spofford St- 2 miles 
Right on Ferry Rd 
Across bridge over Route 95 
Continue to Pine Hill Rd- 3miles 
Bear right onto Curzon Mill Rd 
Left on Hoyts Ln 
Left on Storey Ave, Route 113- 4 miles 
Right on Dennette DR 
Left on Everett DR 
Right on Turkey Hill Rd 
Right on Plummer Spring Rd- 5 miles 
Continues to Middle St 
Left on Garden St- 6 miles 
Left on Rogers St- 7 miles 
Left on Turkey Hill Rd- 8 miles 
Right on HaleSt- 8.34 miles; 9 miles after RT 95 overpass 
Right on Malcolm K Hoyt Rd- 10 miles 
Left on Milliken Way to reverse direction at turn around point 
Left on Malcolm K Hoyt Rd -10.84 miles; 11 miles before Parker St turn 
Left on Parker St 
Continue right on Parker St 
Left on Clipper City Rail Trail- 11 .8 miles; 12 miles on Trail 
Continue Trail to before boat ramp & left to 
Finish : adjacent to Cashman Park parking lot 

1 



.: 1 - 0N MERRIMAC ST. (ii) SO YD. /\FTER JEFFERSON ST.,ATOF.GINNINGOF ORIVEWAYl 
• I 

II420(R). 16FT. AfTER POLE 91 (Rl 1 

2 - 3FT. AfTER END OF DRIVEWAY -S2 SPOFFORD ST. (R) - EVEN WITH G RANITE \ 
LAMPPOST IN Y /\RD. l l FT. BEFORE BEGINNING OF 8RIDG!l LN. (L) 
) -AT AEGINNINO OF 2"0 DIRT DRIVEWAY 1137 PINE IIILL RD. (L). 27 FT. BEFORE POLE 23 
4 - IN Wl!STOOUND LANE OF STOREY AVE., lJ FT. AFTER ROAD COVER IN DIRECT UNE 
OF RUNNERS' PATH. 
•coNE 0/V CF..VTER I.INE 0/'f'OSfTE flEGfN/VING OF STORM DRAIN AT NOIITIISID£ OF 

SlpREY A I'E. RUNNERS RF.STRfCTED TO RIGHT SIDE OF STVREY A YF.. 

5 - AT CORNER OF TURKEY HILL RD. I MIDDLE ST. 
6 IT. AFTER STOP LINE 
6 7 rN DRIVEWAY 11406 MIDDLE RO. (R) EVEN WlT H 

END OF DOORS, 5.5 FT. BEFORE END OF CURBED ORJVEWA Y 
7- AT END OF DRIVEWAY 1138 ROGERS ST. (L), AT 

BEG!NNTNOOF STONE WALL CURZONS 
8 - 69FT. AFrER. POLE SJ (l), 54 FT. BEFORE BEGINNING OF ---..:..!.!!.ll 
BIGGEST BOULDER (L) AT 'CUT OUT' (R) 
•RUNNERS RESTRICTED TO RIG Iff SIDE OF HALE ST. 
9 - 86 YD. AFTER 'THE LITTLE RIVER NATURE 
TRAIt ' SIGNPOST (l); 54 FT. AFTER END OF 
SEWER COVER (L lANE) . 
I 0- IN DRJVEWA YTO ' ROCHESTER ELECTRONIC ' 
BLDG. (L); EVEN WITII BEGINNING OF SHORT 
CEMENT WALL TO LEFT OF NEAREST DRIVEWAY 
rr - @ 0.1 MILE BEFORE PARKEiui. AT 8 i:c1miiNo oF{ 
DRIVEWAY TO Nl MALCOLM HOYT (R), 21FT. AFTIR : 
POLE 4 (R); AT BEGINNTNO OF DRIVI!WA Y TO 
RLU£/GRAV BUILOINO (L) 
12 - AFTER HORSE SCUP11JRE. AT MTDOLEOF DOUBt.E· 
CIRCULAR ROCK GARDI;N, 1 FT. AFTER. END OF . 
RECTANGULAR GRANITE STEP IN GROUND 

-J I .---..:· 

·' 6R£EN STRIDE NEWBURYPORT HALF MARATHON 
I --NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 
I 

(Jl 

\ 

'-
........ 

I 
8<tse!J II.' f::"· <l. / 

'-. I e_j <{_--' ~ ... __ 
, '!J£-..."-. /131 

;' 

I\) 



Newburyport Half Marathon 
Sunday, October 2.5th, 294-5 

COURSE MAPw--1/ d-O iG 

START: ON MERRIMAC ST@ KENT ST 
FINISH: IN PARKING LOT AT CASHMAN PARK 

Prepared by: 

DIVISE 
DAVE MCGILLIVRAY SPORTS ENTERPRISES 

SPORTS 

v. 10/13/2015 

(,.) 



4 

RUNNER PACE TIMELINE PACE: 4:59/MILE PACE: 10:00/MILE PACE: 18:19/MILE 
- ---------------- - Cross start line: Plus 2 min Plus 4 min. ---- ----- -----~ -- ---~--------------- - --

MILE LOCATION LEAD MIDDLE PACK LAST 
~TART .MERRiMAC ST & KENT ST INTERSECTiON _ _ ___ - - --1~0:6iJ:~~ 10:02:00 --- -1-=-o-=:o-.,-4-=:o-o ~----j 

r- -1 - M ERRIMAC ST AFTER JEfFERSON ST 10:04:59 10:12:00 ·---10:22:19 
. --- - - ----· ----- ~--~-- ~-----,-------

1.8 MERRIMAC ST & SPOFFORD ST INTERSECTION 10:09:00 10:20:00 10:37:00 
1-·-2-- ill SPOFFORD ST ~-------- - - - 1- 0-:1.:....:0,-:0.:....:0 ______ 10- :2-:2-:0-=o- ·-- ---1-0-:4...,..0 .:....::3.:....8 _ ___ ---! 

2.2 SPOFFORD ST & FERRY RD 10:12:00 10:24:00 10:41:18 
r- 3- - ·rnPJNEHILLRD --- - - - -- - - --- 10:14:57 10:32:00 ---10:58~---

3.4 CURZONS MILL RD & HOYTS LN . 10:16:00 - - 10:36:00 - - ll:ii6:i7 ·----
:- 4 .ONSTC5REY AvE/RTE illJUSTAFTERHOYTSLN TURN- - -- 10:19:56 - - --w;42:00 - 11:17:16 
- -~ ---·- --~~-- - -- ·- -

4.1 STOREY AVE & DENNffiE DR 10:20:26 10:43:00 11:19:06 
~ 4.3 DENNEITE DR & EVERETT DR ___ -- - -· 10:21:26 -- 10:43:00 - ----u:2f:46 --- -
-· 4:5- E VEREIT DR & TURKEY HILL RD - -- 10:23:56 - - 10:47:00___ 11:26:26 

~ EVERETTDR &TURKEY HILL RD 10:24:26 10:48:00 11:28:16 -·------ - - .-~ -· - -- - - --
5 TURKEY HILL RD & MIDDLE ST 10:24 :55 10:52:00 11:35:35 
6 3406 MIDDLE sr aEFoRE"GARiJEN mGRN- - 10:29:54 ·ll:D2:oo -- U:53:54 ___ _ 

------ ---- ·- --- ---· --
7 #38 ROGERS ST 10:34:53 11:12:00 12:12:13 

- B ON TURKEY HILL RD BEFORE HALEST ·- 10:39:52 ~ - · 11:22:00 -~ ·-12- :-30-:-45----- ·-l 
B.~TURKEY HiLl& HALEST iNTERESECTION ... 10:4030-- 11:22:40 12:30:32 -----

r- 9 ON HALEST AFTER "LITTLE RIVER NATURE CENTER SIGNPOST ___ 10:44:51 11:32:00 12:48:51-- -
1-9_8- -HALES'i'&MALCOLM HOYT bRiNTERSECOON _____ - - 10:48:51 -·11:40:00-- --12:52:3o- - -· 

r- -lo AFTER CURVE ADJACENT TO ROCHESTER ELECTRONIC BLDG 10:49:SO 11:42:00- ----1:07:10 ___ -

I 10.s:--MALCOML HOYT DR &MULLIKEN WAY __ -=---10:52:20 ~ 11:47:00 _ _ 1:16:~ ~-
10.84 TURNAROUND ON MULLIKEN WAY 10:53:20 11:51:00 1:22:00 

1--u-·0.1 BEFORE LEFT TURN ON PARKER ST 10:S4:49 ll:sz:oo- - ----ri5:29 - - - -
11.5 RIGHT TURN ON PARKER ST -· -·- 10:56:30 11:54:30 --·1:34:40 - - --- - --- -- ----
11.8 PARKER ST & ENTRANCE TO CLIPPER CITY RAIL TRAIL 10:58:50 11:56:00 1:40:10 
12 ON CLIPPER C- ITY- RAIL TRAIL AFTER HORSE SCULPTURE -- .10:59:48 ---·· 12:02:~-1:43:4_8_ 

i- - ·- - - -,------ ----------------------- ----------- - - -
13 AFTER LEFT TURN ON TRAIL ALONG THE MERRIMAC RIVER 11:04:_57_ 12:22:00 ____ _ 2_:0_2_:0_7_~----

_1_3_.1 PARKiNG- LoTaEFORETHE BoAT_R_A_M_P -~=--- --- ___ 11_:0_5:2_0 __ ___ 12_:..:.:.13.:....:_05_ _ _ 2:04:00 

-----· -- ----·- - -- -- --- - ---------- --- - - -------------
- -· - -- -----· -- - ----- -- - ~---------- ---------- --- -------
-~ - --- - - - - -· - - - -- -- ~-- --- -- ---- --·-- - - ----

\ktt-u'J)tfd -f~:~ { ).G t(~. f\\\ "t\w\e) \\')t(d C\..bc.Jf w\ \\ be o ;'\t 

Vl o<Af ec-..{\ \·f'( ,{- ~(C"A.v\1-fcA_ 



5 

POLICE ASSIGNMENTS 

1. OIC 

2. Lead vehicle 

3. Merrimac and Carter 

4. Merrimac and Kent 

5. Merrimac and Oakland 

6. Merrimac & Route 1 

7. Merrimac & Route 1 

8. Merrimac and Ashland (beer tent) 

9. Merrimac and Jefferson (beer tent) 

10. Merrimac and Spofford 

11. Merrimac and Spofford 

12. 113 & Hoyts Lane 

13. Dennett & 113 

14. Turkey Hill & 113 

15. Turkey Hill & Crow 

16. Turkey Hill & Hale 

17. Turkey Hill & Hale 

18. High & Mosely 

19. High & Ferry 

20. Low & Hale 

21. Hale and Malcolm Hoyt 

22. Mullikan & Parker 

23. Malcolm Hoyt and Parker 

24. Malcolm Hoyt & Parker 

25. Parker and Parker 

26. Rail Trail Parker 

27. Rail Trail Washington 



6 

Barricades Locations List 

for~ Marathon Sunday 1000 hrs 

1. Pine Hill & Hallisey 

2. Pine Hill & Daniel Lucey 

3. Hale & Toppans 

4. Hale & Turkey Hill 

5. Hale & Lavalley 

6. Parker & Malcolm Hoyt 

7. Graf & Parker 

8. Rtl & Parker by Haley's 



7 

COURSE MONITOR PLAN 

LOCATION RACE MONITORS NEWBURYPORT POLICE 

Merrimac & Route 1 2 
Merrimac & Kent [Race start] 2 1 

Merrimac & Carter 1 1 
Merrimac & Oakland 1 1 

Merrimac & Ashland 1 1 Beer Tent 

Merrimac & Jefferson 1 1 Beer Tent 

Merrimac & Spofford 1 2 

Spofford & Ferry 1 

High & Mosely 1 

High & Ferry 1 
Ferry & Briggs 1 
Ferry & Laurel 1 
Pine Hill & Whitcomb Ln 1 
Pine Hill & Curzon Mill 1 

Curzon Mill & Daniel Lucy Way 1 

Curzon Mill & Hoyts Ln 1 

Hoyts Ln & Drew 1 

113 & Hoyts Ln 1 1 

113 & Dennett Dr 1 1 

113 & Turkey Hill 1 

Dennett & Everett 1 
Turkey Hill & Everett Dr 2 

Turkey Hill & Bourbeau Terrace 2 
Turkey Hill & Windward Dr 2 
Turkey Hill & Longfellow Dr 2 
Turkey Hill & Newhall Ln 2 

Turkey Hill & Marquard Ln 2 

Turkey Hill & longfellow Dr 2 

Turkey Hill & Crow 1 
Turkey Hill & Hale 2 

low & Hale 1 
Middle & Garden 1 
Garden & Browns Ln 2 

Garden & Rogers 1 
Garden & Turkey Hill 1 
Hale & Malcolm Hoyt 1 1 
Malcolm Hoyt & Parker 2 
Mulliken & Parker 1 

Parker & Parker 1 

Parker & Rail Trail 2 1 

Rail Trail & Washington 1 1 

41 25 



tn::W U UI YI-/Uil ndll IVIdfi:HnOn 
u 

Start/Finish Equipment 

Qty Item location Provided Comments 

2 2 Wheeler Start/Fini sh DMSE Ballfield-1, Start-1 

1 Airhorn Start OMSE 

1 American Flag Start DMSE 

1 Announcer Platform Start DMSE/ IRS Ron to pick up from IRS 

2 Ballast Water Barrel Start DMSE NEED COAT HANGER 

2 Banner Start Ell 2 - Single Sided Start Banners, back t o back 

1 Bullhorn Start DMSE 

2 Garden Hose Start DMSE 

2 Scaffolding Tower Scrim Set Start DMSE Blue/White 

2 Scaffolding Towers (4' x 7' x 12') Start DMSE 

150 Steel Barricade - Feet Start DMSE All on trailer plus 30 from warehouse 

120 Stee l Barricade (10' x 44") Start DMSE Start-80, Finish-20, Ballfield-20 

4 St raps Start DMSE 

30 Traffic Cones (18") Start DMSE 

9 Veratruss System (Per Meter) Start DMSE 3-3M 

1 ZiJ=l Ties - 8" (bag) Start DMSE 
--- --



Qty Item 

30 Parking Flags 

45 Safety Vests 

33 Sandwich Boards (2'x3') 

20 Signs- Course Directional 

13 Signs - Mile Markers 

100 Traffic Cones (18 ") 

2 Velcro 

location Provided By 

Course DMSE 

Course DMSE 

Course DMSE 

Course DMSE 

Course Ell 

Course DM SE 

Course DMSE 

Newburyport Half Marathon 

Course Equipment 

Comments 

One for every course monitor 

20 Directional, 13 Mile Markers 

I 



Water Station Equipment 

Qty Item location Provided By Comments 
8 UCAN Concentrate Mix (case) Water Stations Eli 

4 UCAN Cups (case) Water Stations Eli 

4 UCAN Stirrers Water Stations DMSE 

8 Gloves Water Stations DMSE 

4 Gotts Wat er Stations DMSE 

1 Pallet Jack Water Stations DMSE 

4 Pitchers Water Stations DMSE 

16 Rakes Water Stations DMSE 

16 Shovels Water Stations DMSE 

32 Tables Water St ations El i 

28 Trash Barrels Water Stations DMSE 

105 Trash Liners Wat er Stat ions DMSE 

132 Water- Gallon (case) Water St ations Eli 

15 Water Cups (case) Water Stations Eli 



Qty Item Location 

2 2 Wheeler Start/Fi nish 

1 Airhorn Start 

1 American Flag Start 

1 Announcer Platform Start 

2 Ballast Water Barrel Start 

1 Bullhorn Start 

2 Garden Hose Start 

8 Gloves Water Stations 

4 Gotts Water Stations 

1 Pallet Jack Water Stations 

30 Parking Flags Course 

4 Pitchers Water Stations 

16 Rakes Water Stations 

45 Safety Vests Course 

33 Sandwich Boards (2'x3') Course 

2 Scaffolding Tower Scrim Set Start 

2 Scaffolding Towers (4' x 7' x 12'} Start 

16 Shovels Water Stations 

20 Signs - Course Directi ona l Course 

150 Steel Barricade - Feet Start 

120 Steel Barricade (10' x 44" } Start 

4 Straps Start 

32 Tables Water Stations 

30 Traffic Cones (18" ) Start 

100 Traffic Cones (18"} Course 

28 Trash Barrels Water Stations 

105 Trash Line rs Water Stations 

2 Velcro Course 

9 Veratruss System (Per Meter) Start 

1 Zip Ties - 8" (bag) Start 

Newburyport Half Marathon 

DMSE Equipment 

Provided By Comments 

DMSE Ballfield-1, Start-1 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE/IRS Ron to pick up from IRS 

DMSE NEED COAT HANGER 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE Aaron to give to volunteers Thurs before 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE One for every course monitor 

DMSE 20 Direct ional, 13 Mile Markers 

DM SE Blue/White 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE All on t railer plus 30 from warehouse 

DMSE Start-80, Finish-20, Ballfield-20 

DMSE 

Eli 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 3 - 3M 

DMSE 
----

Truck 
DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

DMSE 

16' Water 

16' Water 

26' Water 

16' Water 

16' Water I 

16' Course 

DMSE 

DMSE 

16' Water 

16' Course 

26'Water 

26' W ater & TRAILER 

DMSE 

26' Water 

DMSE 

16' Course 

16' Water 

16' Water 

16' Course 

DMSE 

DMSE 



MEDI CAL PROGRAM 

Medical Plan and Layout: Sunday 10/25/ 15 Yz Marathon and Relay 

Medical staff arrival : 9:30AM C£·.3C 
Start time: 10:00 AM q_00 
Orthopedic support 

Staff arrival : 10:30 AM 
. "0 q.) 

Estimated end time: 2:00PM , ·uo \ . 

Medical Plan Details : 

• Dedicated BLS ambulance at finish line next to tent 

o With AEDx2 

Tent staff including: 

o Medical 

• NP (Pam) 

• 3 BLS EMTs 

• (possib ly) PA (Dixie) 

o Musculoskeleta l 

• DC (Adam)- orthopedic complaints 

PT (Chris) 

• PT (James) 

Yz way tent staff including: 

o 2 EMTs with bags and truck 

) ,/"' .( y 

• 5 Volunteer spotters on course at following intervals from finish (equipped with cell phone 

and/or radio) 

o %mile 

o Yz mile 

o Y. mile 

o Finish (2) 

Tent contents: 

1. 4-6 medical cots 

2. 2 portable massage tables 

3. 5 25ct boxes instant ice packs 

4. Mueller M tape, White ath letic tape 

5. Ace wraps 

6. Vaseline 

7. 5 EMS bags (red) 

a. Contents include: 

i. Airway & CPR mask 

ii. Wound care bandages 

1. Various sized band aids 

2. Sterile gauze pads 

3. Sterile gauze wr aps 

4 . Waterproof tape 

12 



MEDICAL PROGRAM 

iii. Wound cl eaning supplies 

1. Iodine swabs 

2. Alcohol prep swabs 

3. Bacitracin 

iv. SAM splint 

v. Moleskin 

vi. Sunscreen 

vii. Glucose tabs 

VII I. Acetaminophen tabs 

8. Nitrile gloves size L 

9. Nit ri le gloves size M 

10. Glucometer 

a. Lancets 

b. Test strips 

11. 10 gallons concentrated electrolyte solution (Gatorade) 

Medical Tent Organization: 

1. Prior to entering tent, all conscious, ambulatory patients sign consent form 

2. Adam and/or Pam tr iages complaint to either staff accordingly 

i. ** suspicion of EAC or non-ambulatory persons are priority 

1. EAC with LOC requires immediate transport via ambulance 

a. Assume hyponatremia unless otherwise indicated 

ii. ** all staff are required to dawn personal protection (i.e . gloves and/or glasses) 

when human blood is visible 

iii. ** all staff are to practice hand sanitization when in contact with bod ily fluids 

b. Medical 

c. Orthopedic 

3. Event encounter form completed by tent staff as patient is discharged with documented 

instructions 

>to\. ft • J11 lt 'K. ·\ • '-1'\ ' • NC" 

~·t \'-I 7' I f\ ft -\ • '-f '-' '- C\ "\. :"t .t. 

•2 
.!' ' 
z .,·. 
u_ a"","\:,., •• :·· 

r' 

, " .... 

r 
--~-::.. · I 

J~ . 

I 
~ 

0 

tl llf.E.\" ST RIDE .\ t \\'Ot..R\' I'ORT 
ll.AJ.F 1>!.'\f~ .<\TIIO~ 

'• n· 
""':~· 

')J' ./ 
./ 

.! 
i~· 

I ~ 
~ 

" ' •. ~ 

-' I 

,- ... : 
&.._ ... ~1 £' : 

13 



Newburyport 
Half Marathon 

Sunday, 
October~15 

~j!d, ~01 

Start Area 
- Barricades 

C:=J Stage 

- -=>-Runner Flow 

Start Line 

- Pre-Race Water Tables Port-a-potty 

Prepared by: 

DIVISE 
DAVE MCGILLIVRAY SPORTS ENTERPRISES 

S PORTS 
v. 10/13/2015 



Newburyport 
Half Marathon 

Sunday, 
October 25, 2015 

Finish Area 
-- Barricades _ ,.... Runner F low 

[=:::J Tent s Finish Line 
- Tables 

· · · · Traffic Cones ID screening 

Prepared by: 

'MSE 
DAVE MCGILLIVRAY SPORTS ENTERPRISES 

SPORTS 
v. 09/ 09/201 5 

(J) 



ArthurS. Page Insurance 
57 State Street · PO Box 391 

Newburyport MA 01950 

Phone (978) 465-5301 · Fax (978) 462-0890 

May 26, 2016 

Green Stride Newburyport Half 
El i Bailin 
55 Prospect St. 
Amesbury, MA 01950 

Dear City of Newburyport, 

www.ArthurPage.com 

For the past five years Page Insurance has insured Eli Bailin and the Green Stride 
Newburyport Half Marathon. As part of this insurance we will name the City of 
Newburyport as additional Insured. 

Where the date of the next race is potentially going to be October 23, 2016 it is too early to 
obtain insurance. When the race is within a month away we will work with Eli to obtain 
coverage for 1 million to protect himself along with the City of Newburyport. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me directly. I have added a copy of 
last year's coverage for your review. 

Sincerely, 

Jacqueline Page 
Jackie@arthurpage.com 



COMM080_08_08_16 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION. 
F<ECEIYEO 

Tel. Fax. C!7~\, ~l.EHK 'S OFFICE 
r;:.: itbURYPOin. MA 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only -Please complete page 3 of this application) 

2Uib AUG - 2 p 2: 0 q 
NAME OF EVENT: Old Newburyport Day at Bartlet Mall 

Date: October 2 2016 Time: from--=1....~:P:...:.·:.:..m.:...:.. _____ to 4 p.m. 

Rain Date:------------- Time: from to---------

2. Location: Bartlet Mall & Pond Street 

3. Description of Property: Public Park and Public Street Public_X_Private __ 

4. Name of Organizer: Parks Dept & Bartlet Mall Commiss ion City Sponsored Event: Yes __ x_ No 

Contact Person 

Address: 60 Pleasant Street Telephone: _9_7_8_-.:...5_18.:...-....:9-'-7-"2....:0 _______ _ 

E-Mail: lreid@cityofnewburyport.com Cell Phone: _ s_a_m_e ___________ _ 

Day of Event Contact & Phone: Andrea Eigerman 978-376-6376 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ---=.3..:.0.:...0_:-5:....;0:....;0:__ ______________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: _0=-4.:....-...:.6.:...0.:...0.:::.14-'-0=-3=---------------------------

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? _Y_e_s ___ Where? Newpapers, social media, loca l flyers 

8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? __:_A.:.:..II:....__ ____________________ _ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes TBD No __ , Who?---------

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending : Food __ x __ Beverages __ x __ .Aicohol TBD Goods Total# of Vendors 1-10 ·----

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. ____ DJ ____ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ____ Dancing ____ .Amplified Sound ____ Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides Games x Raffle x 
Sheep sheering demonstrations, F1reman's muster , 'Rope walk', ch1ldren's ---- ----

Other actjyjtjes hjstorjc figures jn coswme & hjstorjc talks Total # ____________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ____________________________ _ 

Address: ___________________________________ _ 

Telephone: ____________________________________ _ 

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes _ x_ No __ 

Rev. 12/15 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? -------------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? -----------------

c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes No _x_ Recycling Yes No_x_ 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling _____ _ 

ii . Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling ________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycling be disposed? Crow Lane City dumpster 

If no: 

a) # of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS -----'3=--------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office ___ 3;::...._ ___________ _ 

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ______ Standard # _____ .ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: _ o_.A_._w_ilk_in_s_on_L_Lc _________________ _ 

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE ______ __ WALKATHON ___ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: --------------------

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up -----------

4. Date of Event: ____ _________ Expected Number of Participants: ----------

5. Start Time: _______________ Expected End Time: --------------

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of royte): ---------

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any): ----------------------------

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? ____ If so, where? ---------------

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants:------------------------

10. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: ------------------- ------

11 . Additional Parade Information: 

Number of Floats: 

Locations of Viewing Stations: --------------------- -------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No __ _ 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving : Yes __ No __ 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES RE UIRED FOR STREET CLOSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUB I I ) 
CI1Y MARSHAL ~~ 4 Green St. FIRE CHIEF ---J~F----1+----'f_t.:....__/1)_8____,__~_)...____0 Greenleaf St. 

DEPUTY DIR ECTO~_.--16A Pmy Way CITY CLERK 

3 
Rev. 12/15 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date: _______ Signature ________________________ _ 

1. Special Events:--------------------------------

2. Police: -----------------------------------
Is Police Detail Required: ______________ #of Details Assigned:-----

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation:-------------------------

4. ISD/Health: --"7"""-----:--------------------------
5. Recycling:-~ L}11 f:c6c-= 
6. ISD/Buildin; --~----------------------------
7. Electrical: ----------------------------------
8. Fire: ___________________________________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required: #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
0 Yes:$ due on D No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS ------------------------

10. Recreation Department: -----------------------------
11. License Commission------------------------------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing , walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall, through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council, as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council , the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map': All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops , and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/ 15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully understand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. The information that I have provided 
is truthful and a rate. I accept all responsibility related to this event. 

Rev. 12115 5 



COMM081_08_08_16 

Tom, 
I am writing you to raise a concern that is in my neighborhood 
(M arquand Lane). 

For well over a year my next-door neighbor brings home his 24-fo~ 
' C') 

flatbed tow truck (with Happy Hooker written on the side) and is in 
w 

and out all hours of the night if he is on call. Recently the t ruck 
remains parked at the residence 24/7 and sometimes there are 2l> 

-/;' 
trucks parked on the street. .r= 

-.J 

In the winter when he leaves the truck parked on the street, it 
interferes with t he snowplows. When the plows have to go around 
the Happy Hooker next door it creates a snow bank 5 feet from the 
curb in f ront my house because plows can't make the swing in fast 
enough. 

On the nights he is on cal l there is excessive truck noise as it backs up, 
which includes truck doors banging, the beeping of the t ruck as it 
backs up, and engine noise. 

A t ruck parked in a kid friendly neighborhood with a name Happy 
Hooker written on the side of it is inappropriate. This is an eye soar 
and detracts from our property values. 

I as well as other neighbors have attempted to discuss this with the 
property owner to no avail, stating there is no city ordinance. 

It is shocking that t he city of Newburyport has an ordinance against 
plast ic bags but nothing to rest rict LARGE commercial vehicles being 
parked in neighborhoods. 

I am asking for your help in making t his a city ordinance to preserve 
our property values. 
Thank you, Laurie O'Donnell 978-499-0930- 29 Marquand Lane 
Newburyport 









NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only • Please complete page 3 of this application) 

NAME OF EVENT:Gr~(LuDofL\~-f--&a_ttt{ -(as}--)c-5 (e:J:::Q))rtl)-, IJY'----

Date: t'n L) { S q \. a_~\ I~ Time: from 5 ~ 3<..) \ffYL.ro ~~ 30 £f't"--
Rain Date: -:t=Y; q \ a 3D (p Time: from 5 .t 30 1fV'vL to ~: 60 f W'-' 

2. Location: --:s::u n S-\--feeJ-
3. Description of Property: 2,ep ~~f!\J2A-4? Public~rivate _ _ 

. , ci.~V> V--U 
4. Name ofOrganizerA~ -:-Yle.t.ob-,H\;t'R(){+-Clq~Sponsored Event Yes __ No t,..../' 

Contact Per;,on ttl'\ V\. CS?"(Y\0l"1~" VJa 
1 1 

ir!0(4,CD4- . 
Address: .? <g' F\ VY\e.{"(I(Yl.CJ..C Sl.-. t..AfeiephonJ: q7~ --4Cc> C;( - ~ (:, ID 
E-Mail: Glo -rmof\&@()v,Jiavhtporf-~1 P~ne: to I Y") - sc.r ()-?.as') 
Day of Event Contact & Phone: ~Q\...Q_ "l. f · 

0 .r I 
_,,, 0 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: __ c::>ZJJ _____________________ _ 

6. MA Tax Number: 6t{ -:.2 38'4 (v 4 5"" 
7. Is the Event Being Advertised? ~ Where? w 0 o.P, C/.JJ...A~ a.Ai Soc{cV2_ 1/V..~.lct.. 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? loc& '(~c:;~is ~ 5 -~ ~ 0 

/ 
9. Have You Notified Neighbor~ood ~roups or A~~te~s? Yes _·_ No':::.___, Who? 

we_ LD1. \\ pe_ rot·h-~ , Nj 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food t./_.,. Beverages V Alcohol ~ Goods. ___ Total #of Vendors 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music ~ DJ. ___ Radio/CD __ _ 

Performers. ___ Dancing, ___ Amplified Sound. ___ Stage. __ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides Kiddie Rides. _ _ _ Games. ___ Raffle, __ _ 

Other k)CC'J'.J2 .... Total#-__________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator:. ________________________ _ _ 

Address:------------------------------

Telephone:----------------- --------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes ~o __ 

Rev. 12/l5 



If yes: 

a) How many trash receptacles will you be providing? __ t..___D-=:=---------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing? __ 5 __ ·------------ -_,. 
c) Will you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes v/ No Recycling Yes ~No 

i. If yes, size ofdumpster(s): Trash Recycling, _ ____ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash D VkJ . Recycling ________ _ 
LU?- ~_,v't ~ ( \10._ v-e_s~ 

iii . If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organiz~;s' ~~or trucks? Yes No 

iv. If no, where will the trash & recycl ing be disposed ? --- - ----------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS ----------- ----------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office---------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets: (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# I Standard # I ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toilets: _....:(-J....:~_,_4-.:__-_L_._G_'_i ~._..!\_~~LJ:::· :.~......:n__:_S=-=/Jir'--__:_ ________ _ 

2 
Rev. 12/15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE _ __ _ ROAD RACE ___ _ WALKATHON _ _ _ _ 

1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer:----------:.,&---------- --

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Resp7e for Clean Up ----------

/ 
I 

4. Date of Event: ------ ------,.:-/Expected Number of Participants: ------- --

5. Start Time: -----------+/ _._Expected End Time:-- ------------

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route/(~ist street names & aUach mac of royte): --- ------

1/ 

/ 
' I 

7. Locations of Water Stops (j(any): -------------------------- -

8. Will Detours for Motorf.icles Be Required? _ _ __ If so, where?--------------

9. Formation Location;( Time for Participants:----- ---- ---- ------- ---

10. Dismissal Locat/n & Time for Participants:------------ -----------

11. Additional P,£de Information: 

Num~ of Floats: ------------------- -----------

~tions of Viewing Stations:--------------- - ----------

Are Weapons Being Carried: Yes __ No 

Are Marshalls Being Assigned to Keep Parade Moving: Yes __ No 

O.OSJF£ OO.ANY 

DEPUTY DIRE 

3 
Rev. 12/15 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments: Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of the event, and others may require advance payment. 

Approval 
Required 

Date : _______ Signature ________________________ _ 

1. Special Events: --------------------------------

2. Police:---- ----- --------------------------
Is Pollee Detail Required: __________ ____ .#of Details Assigned: _ __ _ 

3. Traffic. Parking & Transportation:-- - ----------------------

4. ISD/Health: ---- ---------------------------

5. Recycling:---------------- - --- - -------------

6. !SO/Building: --- ----------------------------

7. Electrica l:--- ---------------- ---------------
8. Fire: ___________________________________ __ 

Is Fire Detail Required : #of Details Assigned: ___ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
0 Yes: $ due on 0 No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS - - --- - ---- --------------

10. Recreation Department:----------- - -----------------
11. License Commission----------------------------- -

The Departmer:ts listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

Umitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall , through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council , as deemed appropriated in the sole j~dgment of the 

Council, the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event will name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map", All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops, and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the City Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bul lhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/15 4 



. ' 
(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in lhe 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (10) days in advance that 

neighbomood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

{h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harborrnaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for oost event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with th is ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

Rev. 12115 

The information that I have provided 

Date: _/J~~?-+-+-/;-fF---{2 _ 
I~ 

5 



.~ Newburyport 
~Parks 

One-Day Use Permit Application 

~!Slme of organlm<ion ~~5...L.~s;...!_~~~.£!...:=:.._!_~=.:.....!--=..:~::..__---=:=...;._....=;_....:._ __ ....:......:...;;.:::.-=.~....::::...-

Coot~~me ~~ru~~~~~~~~--~~----------------------------
Address ~ (' G.. 

cl!y i\J~u·(IJ foi+--1 
State _::rn_[ 1 

• Zl~ -=0=,.....,~.-1 q..!.:~,_.SV~,-----:::::------
Pf'.or;e tf 1 'i? .--1.[ <'e 2 -i.e le SO Fax~ 4 ~ 5 - q: \ Lk.'S: 
Err.ail __ _.::..:a.o=..~c-=-m~o..:.~ffi-l::.-~@.;;;...2f'(W-=.::..'o..J=...:.'(~4~. ~p.:O:..:..~~-~...:...:...=-.:....r...:. o=-1~---------

~:~~:~~~~tton 7 I l3l I ~ 
Wtt. request use ~to .=:r:nn S-Tveek· 
:J A~ood Part-South En c.' :I Cush~ Park 

0 Basketball Court ::l Baste!ball Courts 
Q lienn..ls Court :J Jcppa Park at ttle Sea Wall · South End 

0 Bto:,vn Square :J Jason Sir.vyer Playgtound -91um Island 
0 Cashman Park- Nort/'1 End ::J Basketball Court 

~r;r;·1lir/ci~US4!"M!:IIJRPmni~form•; D Pavilk>n 
0 Basketbil! Courts :J March's Hlll 

3 Perkins Patt-Soutil End 
tFttr boll lil!d plltu UfZ "fffld 1M llr:mit Fo.m'l 

::I BasketbaK Courts 
C Tcmnls Coun:s 

Q Moseley Woods Pavilion 

0 Bartlet Mall 

C Tennis Courts :J ac~kerll<.ll Court 0 ~~~ Tra~ 

C<rtes/days re~ed _7?\.....~...t:::=u...:...;r.s=s:· ..----:<U:::i-'7-~::z..--+{...!...t (p¥-___ v'2u~· ;._(\...;;...c;tdQ_--=.;;~~~~ -q~i ;z._~~/l:..:::b~ 
Tirr.eslot reqt.JQSted __ _3__.......,[__-_q......L.....:ei-L..O\-.!.....::=--- ------ ------ - ----
.I !/2~~!1rblcd:st 

Act:vit'Jbr. ~..::;u-.(i~.:.....:...-=:;..;...:.:::....=.;:::.....::~:.1.!.!..!+-=..;.;=~~-Humber of .attendees ___;0=-0::...0.:...... ____ _ 

FOR INTER,NAL USE ONLY 
Approval Is contfngent upon approwl from the following authorftfes: AODmONAI. COMMENTS: 
fJ Health Department Please 

IC Fire Department remove all event trash from area 
C Ponce Department organizer is responsible for any damage to the site 

J
ucenslng Commission ensure a quick re-opening of the area after event 
OtyCouncil 
Harbormaster 

D No further approvals needed 

Submit comp!eted form to 
Newburyport Parks 
Newburyport City Hall 
60 Pl2asant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
parks@cltyofnewburyport.com 
978-465-4462 
see page 2 {or Rules t111d Regulations and contacts for use of other paries and rectefltional facilities 



r- -- -
1 The 

Dragon'! 

Nest 

· Orange 

leaf 
Yoaurt 

The 

Brass I ~ & P;;~ 
lyon Uttle 

~)~~ 

r .... Inn Street Fountilin 

E 
& 
c: 

Hedces 

... 
<= 

INN STREET 

Rt»rt-
Eclectix 

I 
Pandora's Box ! 

,- .. __j 

r:? ~/.., --7? 
I 

.. 
Purple 
Onion 

~ I 1 Inn Street !-......;·:__.:.._ _____ _ 

i Varna: Barbershop 

"' 

p 

L 

E 
A 

s 
A 

N 
T 

s 
T 

Nazarian '6 
IU 

Jewelers 
41 

Simply c: 

"' Sweet u 
c 

,..,. lttt 

H 

d 

8 

~ 

--~-----1----------------------1 ~ E 

Oregano's 

.. 
~ Statue 

Madox T 

~lk . I~ I j ~S$!. -···:· . , ~(d4:: · .1 Greata'sGratns _ Gr~(~~f~ENSTREETPARKINGLOT ~ • ~ 11:.$ ""03
"'""'""" 

oY\ ~~'1,;;;~-1=0~-.-t:;; s~n ..... '~W-+- <t \~2.-\ 1(. .5~"'!o0- g.:~oco~ 

I "' Dolce Freddo I iii 
t: 

Gelato >:: 
.s: 
u 

,, ... 
Bobbles & Lace 

Newburyport Development 



Greater Newburyport's Grand Tasting on Inn Street 
Thursday, September 22, 2016 

5:30- 8:30PM 

Join us for a one-of-a-kind event in beautiful downtown Newburyport. Inn Street's stunningly 
refurbished fountain will be the centerpiece for an evening of food, fashion and art brought to you by 
greater Newburyport's purveyors of food, beer, wine, art and fashion. 

You will enjoy generous tastings of locally prepared cuisine by some of the area's best chefs, local beer 
and wine coupled and paired with a fashion show and amazing art featuring local artisans from around 
the greater Newburyport region. 

This grand tasting event kicks off a 10 day celebration where local restaurants will offer Dine Out 
restaurant week showcase. Participating restaurants will create exceptional dining opportunities for 
restaurant week attendees for lunch and dinner. We expect the region to come alive with the sights, 
aromas and flavors of our wonderful restaurant and specialty food offerings! 

Tickets to the Grand Tasting - $50 per person 

Beer and Wine - will be provided by Mill River Winery, Newburyport Brewing and Riverwalk Brewing Co. 
TIPS trained servers will be provided by North Shore Bartending. 

A complete list of participating restaurants wi ll be available in the next few weeks. 

Fashion Show wi ll be coordinated by Smitten and Elephant's Trunk 

The Art Show will be coordinated by the ArtWalk Committee 



GREAT-1 OP ID· AC 

ACORD" CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) 

~ 07/01 /2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~cT Select Business Unit 
Chase & Lunt LLC 

W8~Jo. Extl: 978-462-4434 I r~ No): 978-465-6204 65 Parker Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
Select Business Unit 

E·MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH 

INSURER A: p hiladelph i.~ .. !ll_~':!~rl~e Company 
INSURED Greater Newburyport Chamber of INSURER s: Guard Insurance Group 

Commerce & Industry Inc. 
INSURER c : Mount Vernon Fire Ins Co 

38 R. Merrimac Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 
INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO TiiE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. N01WITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTiiER DOCUMENT WITii RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~..OoL ~~ LTR POLICY NUMBER ~~M%M~~ ~~~J~~~ LIMITS 
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILrrY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000 - =:J CLAIMS·MAOE 0 OCCUR PHPK1375911 08105/2015 08/05/2016 ~~~H~E~~~nceJ 500,000 s -

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000 -
__j 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 

~'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 
D PRO· :=J PRODUCTS· COMP/CP AGG $ includec POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY )i;~~~~~;~t~INGLE LIMIT s 

B ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) $ 

ALL OWNED r- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY {Per accident) S AUTOS AUTOS 1-- NON-QWNED . rp~?=ic~;~gAMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS $ 
1-- 1-- Is 

UMBRELLA LIAS 
H OCCUR 

I 
! EACH OCCURRENCE $ -

EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I I RETENTION $ $ 
WORKERS COMPENSA TlON x 1 mTUTE 1 I ~RH-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N 

100,000 B ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D GRWC647961 04123/2016 04123/2017 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICERtfoAEMBER EXCLUDED? NI A 
(MandatOty In NH) E.L DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE S 100,000 

~Fsc~~~~~ 'tff'gPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE · POLICY UMIT s 500,000 

c Liquor TBA 09/03/2016 09/05/2016 per occur 1,000,000 

aggregate 2,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Ramarks Schedule, may be ott..ched If more space Is required) 
The followinq_ are reco~nized as Additional Insureds, with resf::ct to General 
Liability and iquor Lia iii~, if such covera2e is required oft e Insured 
in a wntten permit, contrac or aweernent: icy of Newbu~ort, The 
Newbu'J~ort Redevelopment Au hority, the Newburyport aterfront Trust and 
Seabor roducts, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
TiiE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOnCE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Newburyport 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~~ ~..ar:. _l 

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 {2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



August 8, 2016 

Dear Clerk Jones: 

Greater Newburyport Chamber of Commerce 
38 R Merrimac Street 

Newburyport~ MA 01950 

I have attached a copy of our Certificate of Insurance {COl) for Riverfront so that the City Counci l will see 

t hat we do hold insurance for our events. I have applied for the Grand Tasting event but have not 

received the COl as of today. 

This copy will prove that we do indeed have insurance through Chase & Lunt Insurance and as always 

add the City of Newburyport as an addit ional insured. 

Thank you. 

Ann Ormond 
President 



IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

ORDR064_08_08_16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
CITY COUt CIL 

60 PLE.-\SA\iT ST REET-- P.O. BOX 550 

N EWBURYPORT, MASSAC HUSETTS 01950 

978 -+65 4407 

Date: July 26, 2016 

THAT the CIT Y COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT amends the established list of 

crosswalks as identified by the Department of Public Services as active and marked throughout 

the City of Newburyport to include: 

Merrimac Street from Caldwell Court to Pop Crowley Way 

Kent Street at Merrimac 

AND that the City Clerk and Department of Public Services maintain this list, available to the 

public 

AND further post this list on the city website 

AND to better define the crosswalk and make entry and exit from Cashman Park and the new 

comfort station being constructed therein that the Department of Public Services employ 

crosswalk style markings of their choosing to the Merrimac Street sidewalk from Leary's wine 

and Spirits to the beginning of the sidewalk abutting Cashman Park, i.e. across the open curb 

cuts of the so-called Lombardi Oil building. 

Submitted, 

Counci llor Robert J. Cronin, Public Safety Chair 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	08_08_16 Minutes
	Transfers
	Communications
	1st Reading Appointments
	Renee Bourdeau
	Constance Preston
	Byron M. Getchell


	End Consent Agenda / Begin Regular Agenda
	Communications
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR067_08_28_16
	ORDR068_08_28_16
	ORDR069_08_28_16
	ORDR070_08_28_16
	ORDR071_08_28_16

	Ordinances
	ODNC015_08_29_16

	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	License & Permits
	Public Safety





